
LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

Monday January 06, 2020 

6:00P.M. 

Courthouse Annex 

AGENDA 
Regular Meeting 

PUBLIC HEARI NG 

1 .  A Resolution t o  amend the Loudon County Zoning Resolution, Article 7. Administration and 

Enforcement Pursuant to Tennessee Code Annotated, Section 13-7-105 

1. Opening of Meeting, Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States, Invocation 

2. Roll  Call 

3. Ado ption of the January 06, 2020 Loudon County Co m m ission Agenda 

4. Reading and Acceptance of the Decem ber 02, 2019 Loudon County Com m ission Meeting Minutes 

5. General Public Com ments 

6. Reports of County Officials, Departments, and Com m ittees 

A. Loudon County Mayor- Buddy Bradshaw 

1. Am bulance Contract 

2. Resolution to Consent & Autho rize Execution of License & Lease Agreement between 
Loudon County/ LU B/Loudon City 

3. Vote to Determ ine Location Site/P ro perty fo r New Annex 

3. Board & Comm ittee Term U pdates 

a. Cham ber of Com merce Board of Directors 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Agenda, January 06, 2020, Page 2 

b. Construction Board of Adjustment & Appeals 

c. Planning & Zoning Study Committee (AD-HOC) 

d. Visitor's Bureau Board 

B. Tellico Area Service Systems Superintendant - Mark Clinton 

1. Bond Resolution 

2. Resolution Authorizing Loudon County to Submit a 2020 Community Development Block 

Grant Application 

C. Planning & Codes- Laura Smith 

1. A Resolution to amend the Loudon County Zoning Resolution, Article 7. Administration 

and Enforcement Pursuant to Tennessee Code Annotated, Section 13-7-105 

D. Commissioner Van Shaver 

1. Consideration of sending a letter to the Governor in opposition to refugee resettlement 

E. Director of Accounts & Budgets- Tracy Blair 

1. Consideration of a recommendation to approve a Resolution to Accept a $5,000.00 

Donation for the Construction of a Cattery at Loudon County Animal Shelter 

2. Consideration of a recommendation to approve application/acceptance of $25,000 

Technology Grant for the Elections Commission Office; no matching funds required 

3. Consideration of a recommendation to approve amendments in the County General Fund: 

a. Sessions Court: Increase Full-time staff by one (1) employee and reduce part-time 

staff by one (1) employee 

b. Sheriff & Jail: Reclassification of employee rank structure 

4. Distribution of Monthly Reports 

F. Commissioner David Meers 

1. Bonds & Notaries 

7. Adjournment 



(1) Opening of 

Meeting 

(2) Roll Call 

(3)'Agenda 

Adoption & 
Amendment 

Added- County 

General Fund 101 

(4) Minutes 

Approv·ed 

(S).General Public 

Comments 

LOUDON COUNTY COM MISSION 

LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

Monday, December 2, 2019 

Courthouse Annex Building 

6 P.M. 

REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING 

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commission of Loudon County convened in regular 

session in Loudon, Tennessee on the 2nd day of December, 2019. 

Commission Chairman, Henry Cullen called the meeting to order at 6:01 pm. 

Commission Chairman, Henry Cullen recognized and welcomed the students from Loudon 

High School that were attending the meeting. 

Commission Chairman , Henry Cullen opened the County Commission Meeting by leading the 

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America, and tben gave the invocation. 

Upon �oil Call, the following Commissioners were present: Kelly Brewster, David Meers, Julia 

fiurley, Bill Satterfield, Gary Whitfield, Henry Cullen, Harold Duff, Vari Shaver, and Adam 

Waller(9} 

The following commissioners were absent: Matthew Tinker (1} 

Thereupon Chairman Cullen announced· the presence of a quorum. 

Also present was the Honorable Mayor, Buddy Brad.shaw and Director of Accounts and 

Budgets, Tracy Blair. Chief Deputy Cle�k Tammie Wampler was filling in for Deputy Clerk 

Christy Wampler. 

Chairman Cullen requested thatthe December 2nd, 2019 Agenda be adopted. Director of 

Accounts & Budgets, Tracy Blair requested that an addition I:Je added to the agenda regarding 

consideration of approval of amendment to increase revenue and expenses associated with a 

state reimbursement and salary supplement of certified officers. (Item was added to agenda 

under Director of Accounts & Budgets, Tracy Blair as# C item 6 A/ County General Fund 101} 

Commissioner Shaver made the motion to adopt the agenda with the addition presented. 

Commissioner Meers seconded the motfon. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Chairman Cullen requested that the November41h, 2019 Commission Meeting Minutes be 

accepted and approved. Commissioner Shaver made·ii! motion to accept and approve the 

minutes. Commissioner Whitfield seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Chairman Cullen opened the floor for the General Public Comments. The following people 

spoke: 

1. Susan Gingrich- county website 

Chairman Cullen closed the floor for the General Public Comments. 



(6) Loudon County 

2020 Holidays & 
Government 

Meeting Dates 

(7)Website 

Committee 

(8) Donate Right of 

Way@ Loudon 

High School to 

TOOT 

(9) Courthouse 

Update 

(10) Roll Call 

Voting System 

Committee 

(11) Cattlcmans 

Drive 

(12) $ 5000 High 

Visibility 

Enforcement of 

Tennessee Traffic 

Safety Laws 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, December 2, 2019, Page 2 

Mayor Bradshaw, presented to County Commission the 2020 Loudon County Holidays and the 

2020 Loudon County Government Meeting Dates. EXHIBIT 120219-A 

Commissioner Waller made a motion to approve the resolution. Commissioner Brewster 

seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Mayor Bradshaw, presented the Website Comi'T]ittee: Matthew Tinker, Bill Satterfield, Adam 

Waller, Henry Cullen and the IT Department. Commissioner Brewster made a motion to 

approve the committee. Commissioner Whitfield seconded the motion. EXHIBIT 120219-B 

Upon Voice Vote the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Mayor Bradshaw, presented to the commission about donating land to TOOT for the right of 

way near Loudon High School. Commissioner Brewster made a motion to make the donation 

of the right of way and Commissioner Meers seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Mayor Bradshaw, gave an update on the courthouse and how things·are movJng forward 

· regarding getting a roof over the structure. Meetings are held every other Wednesday at 2:00 

at the County Office Building in the meeting room where County Commission Workshops are 

held. 

Mayor Bradshaw, presented to commission the committee for reviewing the Roll Call Voting 

System for County Commission. Committee members are: Kelly Brewster, Henry Cullen, Buddy 

Bradshaw·, and Gary Whitfield. Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to accept the 

committee members as presented. Commissioner Meers seconded the motion. 

EXHIBIT 1202i9-C 

Upon Voice Vote the-motion PASSED. Commission Shaver was not in favor of the system. 

Commissioner Waller updated the commissioners that Mrs. Hackman had signed the deed for 

Cattlemans Drive .. 

Director of Accounts & Budgets, Tracy Blair presented county commission with consideration 

of recommendation to approve application I acceptance of$ 5000.00 High Visibility 

Enforcement of Tennessee Traffic Safety Laws; no matching funds required. 

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to approve the recommendation. Commissioner 

Hurley seconded the motion. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following commissioners voted AYE: 
Meers, Hurley, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller,_ Brewster (9) 

The following Commissioners were absent: Tinker (1) 
The motion PASSED unanimously (9/0) 



(13) s 23,200 

Increase to OGA 

Giant- Health 

Depart.ment 

Employees 

(14) $ 14,SOO Used 

Oil Grant 

(15) "Just 

Appraised��

MOTION FAILED· 

(16) Veterans 
Service Officer Full 

Time- County 

General Fund 101 

loudon County Commission Meeting Ml"nutes, Monday, December 2, 2019, Page 3 

Director of Accounts & Budgets, Tracy Blair presented. for consideration of recommendation 

to approve application/acceptance of$ 23,200 increase in the DGAGrant for wages and 

benefits of HeaJth Department employees: no matching funds required. 

Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to approve the recommendation. Commissioner 

Satterfield seconded the motion. 

Up.on Roll Call Vote, the following commissioners voted AYE: 
Hurley, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers (9) 

The following Commissioners were absent.: Tinker (1) 
The motion PASSED unanimously (9/0) 

Director of.Accounts· & Budgets! Tracy Blair presented for consideration of recommend.ation 
to approve acceptance of$ 14,500.00 Used Oil Grant- no matching funds required. 

Commissioner Brewster made a motion to accept the recommendation. commissioner 

Satterfield seconded the motion. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following commissioners voted AYE: 
Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster� Meers, Hurley ( 9) 

The following Commissioners were absent: Tinker (1) 
The. motion PASSED unanimously (9/0) 

Director of Accounts & Budgets, Tracy Blair presented for consideration the recommendation 

to approve funding request for the ''Just Appraised" program. ($ 7200 for the remainder of this 

fiscal year 'is needed.) The Budget Committee's recommendation is to take $ 3600 from the 

County General Fund and Property Assessor, Mike Campbell to reduce other lines within his 

budget in the amount of $ 3600. 

Commissioner Hurley made a motion to approve the recommendation. Commissioner Meers 

seconded the motion. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following commissioners voted AYE: 
Duff, Brewster, Meers, Hurley ( 4) 

The following commissioners voted NAY: 
Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Shaver, Waller (5) 

The following Commissioners were absent: Tinker (1) 
The motion Failed (4/5) 

Director of Accounts & Budgets, Tracy Blair presented for consideration the recommendation 

to approve making the Veteran's Services Officer a full time position. A revision Handout was 

presented at the beginning of the meeting regarding this for the County General Fund 101. 
EXHIBIT 120219-D 

Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to approve the recommendation. Commissioner 

Meers seconded the motion. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following commissioners voted AYE: 
Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Satterfield (8) 

The folloWing commissioners voted NAY: 
Shaver (1) 

The following Commissioners were absent: Tinker (1) 
The motion PASSED (8/1) 



(17)Added 

Agenda Item ... 

State 

Reimbursement & 
Salary of Certified 

Officers- County 

General Fund 101 

(18) Budget 

Recommendations 

Funds 115,116, 

119,131,141 

(19) .Monthly 

Reports 

(20) Resolution for 

paving of l-7S,I·40 

and all Interstate 

Roads in Loudon 

County 

(21) Bonds. & 
Notaries 

loudon County Commission Meetitig MinUtes, MOnday, December 2, 2019, Page 4 

Director of Accounts & Budgets, Tracy Blair presented an added item to the agenda for 

consideration of approval of amendment to increase revenue and expenses associated with 

the state reimbursement and salary of certified officers. (County General Fund 101) 

EXHIBIT 120219-E 

.Commissioner Shaver made a fl10tion to approve the recommendation. Commissioner Waller 

seconded the motion. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following commissioners voted AVE: 
Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Satterfield, Whitfield (9) 

The following Commissioners were .absent: Tinker (1) 
The motion PASSED unanimously. (9) 

Director of Accounts.& Budgets, Tracy Blair presented for consideration the recommendation 

to approve amendments in the following funds: 
A. Public Libraries Fund 1151 EXHIBIT 120219-F 
B. Recycling Center Fund 116 I EXHIBIT 120219-G 
C. Centre 75 Fund 1191 EXHIBIT 120219-H 
D. Highway Department Fund 131 I EXHIBIT 120219-1 
E. General Purpose School Fund 1411 EXHIBIT 120219-J 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the recommendation. Commissioner 

Satterfield seconded the motion. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following commissioners voted AYE: 
Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, (9) 

NOTE: Before casting her vote, Commissioner Brewster issued a conflict of interest statement. 

The following Commissioners were absent: Tinker (1) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. (9) 

Director of Accounts & Budgets, Tracy Blair requested that the record reflect the distribution 

of the following reports: 

A. Budget Committee Minutes from October 21, 2019 EXHIBIT 120219-K 
B. Financial Statement Summary for November 2019 EXHIBIT 120219-l 

Commissioner Meers made a motion to request that a resolution be drafted by the Mayor's 
office regarding the paving of 1-75, 1-40 and all interstate roads in loudon County to get back 

some of the six cents tax that is designated for paving. Commissioner Shaver seconded the 

motion. RESOLUTION 120219-M 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Commissioner Meers made a motion that was seconded by Commissioner Waller to approve 

the following notaries and bonds: 

Patricia P. Belcher, Jill Brasfield, Jo Marie Broffman, Julia Bunch,Donna Connatser, 
Kimberly lynn Gage, Vina Carol George, Richard W. Krenn, Denisa Dayle Matlock, 
Erica McClure, Daniel V. McMillan, Wendy S. Presley, Ronda Tatham, Cathy Denise Touton, 
lacey Marie Valdizon, Denise A Walls, Tammy Watkins, Emili Yarber 

EXHIBIT 120219-N 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 



(22)Public Records 

Committee 

Distribution of 

Minutes 

(23)Adjournmenr 

loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, December 2, 2019, Page 5 

Loudon County Public Records Committee, Pat Hunter requested that the minutes of the 

September 24, 2019 meeting be distributed to commission. EXHIBIT 120219-0 

There being no further business, a motion being duly made by Commissioner Shaver the 
December 2, 2019 County Commission Meeting stood adjourned at 6:56pm. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman· 

Attest: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

COUNTY CO MMISSION 

RESOLUTION 010620-

A RESOLUTION TO CONSENT AND AUTHORIZE 

EXECUTION OF LEASE AND LICENSE AG REE MENT 

WHEREAS, the historic Loudon County Courthouse suffered extensive damage from a fire which 

occurred on April 23, 2019, thus resulting in the loss of use of the Circuit and Chancery Court courtrooms, the 

offices of the Clerk and Master and Circuit Court Clerk, and other government agencies; 

WHEREAS, the City of Loudon, Tennessee ("CITY") and Loudon County Utilities Board ("LUB") desire to 

lend assistance to LOUDON COUNTY ("COUNTY") and its citizens by providing a building and/or facilities in the 

old City Hall ("City Hall Property") and/or the Council Chambers located in the new City of Loudon Municipal 

Building ("Council Chambers") for the COUNTY to operate the courts, clerks' offices, and other government 

agencies, such as Soil Conservation; 

WHEREAS, the CITY, LUB, and COUNTY wish to memorialize the terms and respective obligations 

regarding the use of such facilities in the form of a Lease and License Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit A; 

and 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Loudon County Commission, in regular session assembled 

this 6th day of January, 2020, the County Commission hereby authorizes the execution of the Lease and License 

Agreement attached as Exhibit A for the provision of facilities for the Circuit and Chancery Court courtrooms, 

the offices of the Clerk and Master and Circuit Court Clerk, and other governmental agencies affected by the 

fire. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, this resolution shall take effect immediately, the public welfare requiring it. 

ATIEST: 

Carrie McKelvey, County Clerk 

APPROVED: 

Henry Cullen, Commission Chairman 

Rollen (Buddy) Bradshaw, Mayor 



Resolution 010620-

Exhibit A 

Lease and License 
Agreement 





LEASE AND LICENSE AGREEMENT 

THIS LEASE AND LICENSE AGREEMENT made and entered into on this 

day of August, 2019 ("Lease Date"), by and between LOUDON COUNTY, a political 

subdivision of the State qf Tennessee, (hereinafter "COUNTY") and LOUDON 

UTILITIES BOARD, a municipal corporation operating under the Municipal Electric Plant 

Law of 1935, (hereinafter "LUB"), and a subdivision of the CITY OF LOUDON, 

TENNESSEE, a political subdivision of the State of Tennessee (hereinafter "CITY"). 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, the historic Loudon County Courthouse suffered extensive damage 

from a fire which occurred on April 23, 2019, thus resulting in the loss of use of the 

Circuit and Chancery Court courtrooms, the offices of the Clerk and Master and Circuit 

Court Clerk, and other government agencies; 

WHEREAS, the CITY and LUB desire to lend assistance to the COUNTY and its 

citizens by providing a building and/or facilities in the old City Hall. ("City Hall Property") 

and/or the Council Chambers located in the new City of Loudon Municipal ·Building 

("Council Chambers") for the COUNTY to operate the courts, clerks' offices, and other 

government agencies; 

NOW, THEREFORE, upon the consideration of the rent payments set forth 

below, and the mutual covenants and agreements hereinafter expressed, LUB and the 

CITY do hereby lease and/or license to the COUNTY, the City Hall Property (via lease) 

and the Council Chambers (via license) as more fully described on Exhibit A on the 

terms set out herein. 



IN CONSIDERATION THEREOF, the COUNTY and LUB and the CITY covenant 

and agree: 

1. LUB and the CITY do hereby lease and/or license to the COUNTY, and the 

COUNTY does hereby lease and/or license from LUB and the CITY, the property more 

fully described on Exhibit A. COUNTY shall pay to LUB One Dollar ($1.00) per square 

foot of space occupied or used by COUNTY in the City Hall Property. The rental 

payment shall be paid by the fifteenth (15th) day of the following month. The square 

footage occupied or used shall be measured and calculated by mutual agreement of the 

parties but in no event shall it exceed 9,479 square feet based on the diagram included 

in Exhibit A. No rent shall be charged to the COUNTY for the use of the Council 

Chambers. 

2. County shall pay LUB an agreed sum of Ten Thousand Dollars ($1 0,000) for 

the occupancy of 8,287 square feed of the City Hall Property in June 2019, and the 

partial occupancy of the City Hall Property in April and May 2019. 

3. Maintenance of said city Hall Property and/or the licensed Council Chambers 

shall be the responsibility of LUB and CITY. LUB shall repair and maintain the 

structural portions of the City Hall Property, including, without limitation, roofing, and 

covering materials, foundations, exterior walls, plumbing, utilities, fire sprinkler systems 

(if any), heating, ventilating, air conditioning, elevators, and electrical systems installed 

or furnished by LUB. COUNTY shall be responsible for all minor repairs and 

maintenance to inside structures such as doors, walls, and ceilings, costing less than 

Five Hundred Dollars ($500.00) that can be reasonably accomplished by employees of 

the COUNTY without undue delay. COUNTY shall bear the cost of any repairs of 

2 



maintenance as required in whole or in part because of any negligent or wrongful act or 

omissions of COUNTY, its agents, servants, employees or invitees. LUB shall not be 

responsible for remediation of any pre-existing mold or mildew contamination. LUB 

shall not be responsible for the removal of any other environmental contaminants that 

existed at the time the COUNTY took possession of the premises. CITY and LUB shall 

be responsible for all maintenance associated with the Council Chambers. 

4. COUNTY will use the leased City Hall Property and/or licensed Council 

Chambers for only court and government-related activities, including activities of the 

courts, clerks offices, similar to those held at the historic Loudon County Courthouse. 

COUNTY agrees and will keep said property in a good condition so that it will not be 

used as a nuisance and to surrender said property back in as good a condition as it was 

received. 

5. COUNTY will keep the utilities paid on said leased City Hall Property during 

the term of this Agreement. 

6. (a) COUNTY will safeguard and indemnify LUB and the CITY from any 

liability growing out of any accidents or incidents that may happen by the use of the 

COUNTY of said City Hall Property and Council Chambers while used for court and 

government-related activities. COUNTY shall at its expense obtain and, at all times 

during the term of this Agreement (including any holdover tenancy), maintain in force 

liability insurance in amounts for bodily injury or death of not less than One Million 

Dollars ($1 ,000,000.00) per person and One Million Dollars ($1 ,000,000.00) per 

accident. COUNTY further agrees to include LUB and the CITY as additional insureds 

on such policies. 

3 



(b) The insurance policy obtained by COUNTY pursuant to this Agreement 

shall be with an insurance company authorized and/or licensed to conduct business in 

the State of Tennessee. COUNTY agrees to deliver to LUB and the CITY, upon LUB's 

or the CITY's request and at no charge, a certificate or certificates evidencing the 

coverage under each such policy showing all named insureds. COUNTY shall not do or 

permit to be done anything which shall invalidate the insurance policies required under 

this Agreement. 

7. LUB and the CITY reserve the right to inspect the manner and means by 

which the City Hall Property is used by COUNTY for the public purposes as more fully · 

described in paragraph 3 hereinabove. 

8. COUNTY shall not make any alterations, additions or improvements to the 

City Hall Property or Council Chambers without the prior consent of LUB and the CITY, 

which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld. Any improvements made and/or 

fixtures attached to the City Hall Property or Council Chambers by COUNTY, except 

such as may be movable, shall remain where placed upon termination of this 

Agreement, except as may otherwise be agreed to between the parties. It is further 

agreed that COUNTY shall not create, cause or suffer the City Hall Property to become 

subject to any liens, charges or encumbrance whatsoever. 

9. COUNTY assumes the risks of loss and/or damage to the personal property 

of COUNTY or others in, on or about the City Hall Property and Council Chambers 

during use by the COUNTY, and COUNTY shall be responsible for and shall maintain 

all insurance for equipment, furniture, furnishings and/or any other property owned 

and/or utilized by it on the City Hall Property or in Council Chambers. 

4 



10. This Agreement is for a period of two (2) years, but the COUNTY or 

CITY/LUB may terminate this Agreement at any time by providing sixty (60) days 

written notice upon the other party. 

11. It is mutually agreed that LUB or the CITY may assume or retake 

possession of the leased City Hall Property and/or terminate the license for the Council 

Chambers due to the COUNTY's failure to maintain said City Hall Property, failure to 

keep the property policed so as to not allow it to become a nuisance, failure to maintain 

insurance as required by paragraph 5 above, or failure to fulfill any other terms or 

provisions of this Agreement. COUNTY shall first receive written notice of any default 

or deficiency and have sixty (60) days within which to correct any deficiencies or 

defaults. If said default or deficiency is not corrected, LUB or the CITY shall take 

immediate possession of the City Hall Property and/or the license for the Council 

Chambers shall be terminated. 

12. This Agreement may be amended only in writing by mutual consent. 

13. LUB and the CITY agree to not disturb or interfere with the operations or use 

of the City Hall Property or Council Chambers by COUNTY and to take all reasonable 

and necessary steps to prevent the disturbance or interference with court proceedings 

while in session. 

14. All notices, demands, requests, consents and other instruments required or 

permitted pursuant to the terms of this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be 

deemed to have been properly given if sent by registered or certified United States mail, 

return receipt requested, addressed to each party hereto at the following addresses or 

5 



at such other address as LUB, the CITY, or COUNTY may designate in writing and 

deliver to the other party. 

COUNTY Loudon County, Tennessee 
ATTN: Rollen Bradshaw, County Mayor 
Loudon County Office Building #109 
1 00 River Road 
Loudon County, TN 3777 4 

LUB Loudon Utilities Board 
ATTN: Ty Ross, Manager 
PO Box 69 
Loudon, TN 37774 

CITY City of Loudon, Tennessee 
ATTN: Jeff Harris, Mayor 
PO Box 189 
Loudon, TN 3777 4 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this agreement in duplicate, 

each copy being an original, on the day and date first above written. 

LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

By:·--------------��----
Rollen "Buddy" Bradshaw 

Its : Mayor 

By: ______ �---------------
Susan Huskey 

Its: Director of Procurement 

LOUDON UTILITIES BOARD 

By: __________________ _ 

Ty Ross 
Its: Manager 

6 



STATE OF TENNESSEE 

COUNTY OF LOUDON 

CITY OF LOUDON, TENNESSEE 

By: ________________ __ 

Jeff Harris 

Its: Mayor 

PE RSONA L LY appeared before me Rollen 11Buddy" Bradshaw, the undersigned authority, a 

Notary Public in and for said County and State, the within-named bargainor, with whom I am 

personally acquainted, and who acknowledged that he is Mayor of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

the within-named bargainor, and as such Mayor, being authorized so to do, executed the 

within instrument for the purposes therein contained, by signing the name of said Loudon 

County, Tennessee, as such Mayor. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal at office in Loudon County, Tennessee, this the 

____ day of 2020. 

STATE OF TENNESSEE 

COUNTY OF LOUDON 

NOTA RY PUB LIC 

My Commission Expires: ________ __ 

PE RSONALLY appeared before me Susan Huskey, the undersigned authority, a Notary 

Public in and for said County and State, the within-named bargainor, with whom I am 

personally acquainted, and who acknowledged that she is Director of Procurement for Loudon 

County, Tennessee, the within-named bargainor, and as such Director, being authorized so to 

do, executed the within instrument for the purposes therein contained, by signing the name of 

said Loudon County, Tennessee, as such Director of Procurement. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal at office in Loudon County, Tennessee, this the 

____ day of , 2020. 

NOTA RY PUBLIC 

My Commission Expires:, _____ �----

7 



STATE OF TENNESSEE 

COUNTY OF LOUDON 

PE RSONAL LY appeared before me Ty Ross, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in 

and for said County and State, the within-named bargainor, with whom I am personally 

acquainted, and who acknowledged that he is Manager of the Loudon Utilities Board, the 

within-named bargainor, and as such Manager, being authorized so to do, executed the within 

instrument for the purposes therein contained, by signing the name of said Loudon Utilities 

Board Tennessee, as such Manager. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal at office in Loudon County, Tennessee, this the 

____ day of , 2020. 

NOTARY PUBLIC 

My Commission Expires: ________ _ 

8 



STATE OF TENNESSEE 

COUNTY OF LOUDON 

PE RSONALLY appeared before me Jeff Harris, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public 

in and for said County and State, the within-named bargainor, with whom I am personally 

acquainted, and who acknowledged that he is Mayor of the City of Loudon, Tennessee, the 

within-named bargainor, and as such Mayor, being authorized so to do, executed the within 

instrument for the purposes therein contained, by signing the name of said City of Loudon, 

Tennessee, as such Mayor. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal at office in Loudon County, Tennessee, this the 

___ day of , 2020. 

NOTARY PUBLIC 

My Commission Expires: ________ _ 

9 



EXHIBIT A 

PROPERTY 

DESCRIPTION 

10 



Loudon County- Parcel: 0330 A 022.00 

Date: April 25, 2019 
County: Loudon 
Owner: LOU DO N  UTILITIES 
Address: ALMA ST 201 
Parcel Number: 0330 A 022.00 

D eeded Acreage: 0 
Calculated Acreage: 0 
Date of Imagery: 2015 

.... .. . 

'.· 

201 Alma Place 
Loudon, Tennessee 37774 

Swrccs: E:sri, HERE. Gourin, USGS. lnlefll'Ct1,!NCREMENTP,tlRCi'.n. 
Esrl J"f)rn. M::n. E:�ri Ch'M {Hong Kon�). E:;d Korea. Eui(lllz!llfd), 
1\GCC, (c) OpunSit�lll.tu-' coollibu'\cr:;, ard 1110 GIS User Cc:mn.lliry 
11'1 CotrpOOIIf< · OLG 
SLat� of Tt:tvlfSSee, Corrvtrcllt;i of UuJ Treils:Uiy, Office of lo;;ill Gwn:mr�nl 

Tho·p-c:pcrty llno :o CIO CClllpllcci /rem lrJO'm<llion mnlntolr.ad b"/)O'Jr toe�! crJJrl.yAues:;O"':i 
ct.ice b.JI aru notconelu:sivo 0'/:dcnco of propolr.yo,marshipin;utjc;;ur dJol·H. 



I 
i I i 

I� I 
0 i C'J� 

i ��. I! !;; 
�, I i ! . 

I I 



Loudon County- Parcel: 048 042.03 

Date:April25, 2019 
County: Loudon 
Owner: LOUDON UTILITIES BOARD 

Ad dress: HWY 72 N 2480 
Parcel Number: 048 042.03 

DeededAcreage: 1.01 
Calculated Acreage: 0 
Date of Imagery: 2015 

.t.;;,T.'J·,·. I 

Loudon COL111lY Municipal Building· 
City Counsel Chambers only 
2480 Higl1way 72 Norlh 
Loudon, Tennessee 

Soun:cs; Esrl. HERE. G�·rrin, USGS, lnl::snn;>.INCREI.IENT P.NRC�, 
E�:i Jii:>Jn. METI. Esri C�Jn.1 fHonq Kong), E�riKc:l�t�.E:ori(TNillndJ, 
... 'GCC, (c) Opr.nSirl:otl.lr.p cr.olfit-M.Cf:;, <!M lhc GIS U3Ct' CO'T'Il\:�1it1 
Tl'l Corrpvclle< • OLG 
Slulcc(TciVlCSSUO, Corrpvdlcr ollhc Tru Q,lUty, 0/(!ce oflocol GO\ttM'Cf'lt 

Tne ,-oparty line� :v-c cCIT'Ipfl"'-11rom infctmO'llion m-.inlt'..'r.l!'d by�r lo:JI C((lr�yAssenc(s 
cf1ico txJI :lt\1 ro1 conclu!ii\10 r.vicloncr. nf prnp:tllyOM"':!lStipir: U·)'CO..r'tofln.'l. 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION 010620-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 

COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural Regulations, the 

County Mayot has the.authority to make certain committee and board appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 1 year rotation term; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE BOARD OF D IRECTORS 

Appointee Term Expiration 

Henry Cullen Commissioner December 2020 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in regular session 
assembled this 5th day of January, 2020 hereby approves or acknowledges (as appropriate) the said 

appointments. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

Resolution 010620-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 

COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural Regulations, the 
County Mayor has the authority to m�:�ke certain committee and board appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 5 year rotation term; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 

CONSTRUCTION BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT & APPEALS 
Appointee Term Expiration 

Mike White January 2025 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in regular session 
assembled this 6th day of january, 2020 hereby approves or acknowledges (as appropriate) the said 
appointments. 

Loudon. County Commission Chairman 
ATTEST; 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 

The remaining members and their continuing expiration terms for said board or committee are as follows: 

AppOintee 

Andy Ewing 
Bob Maroney 
Bill Cox (Alternate) 
Eric Good 
Bill Hart 
Mike Waller (Alternate) 

Term Expiration 

January 2024 
January 2024 
January 2022 
January 2022 
January 2021 
January 2021 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

Resolution 010620-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 

COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS� by statute, andjor intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural 
Regulations, the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board 
appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary andjor desirable at this time with a 1 year term; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 

PLANNING & ZONING STUDY COMMITTEE (AD-HOC) 
Appointee 
Van Shaver 

Adam Waller 

Commissioner 

Commissioner 

Term Expiration 

November 2020 

November 2020 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in regular 
session assembled this 6th day of January, 2020 hereby approves or acknowledges (as appropriate) 
the said appointments. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION 010620-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 

COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS. by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural Regulations, the 

County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 1 year rotation term; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 

VISITOR'S BUREAU BOARD 

Appointee Term Expiration 

Harold Duff Commissioner December 2020 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in regular session 

assembled this 6th day of January, 2020 hereby approves or acknowledges (as appropriate) the said 

appointments. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION 010620-

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF LOUDON 
COUNTY AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE, SALE AND PAYMENT .OF NOT TO 
EXCEED $6,500,000 IN AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF WATER AND 
SEWER REVENUE BONDS OF LOUDON AND MONROE COUNTIEs, 
TENNESSEE FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE TELLICO AREA SERVICES SYSTEM 
JOINTLY OWNED AND OPERA TED BY THE COUNTIES. 

WHEREAS, the Tellico Area Services System (the "System") is a water and sewer system jointly 
owned by Loudon County, Tennessee and Monroe County, Tennessee (together, the "Counties") and 
operated on the Counties' behalf by the Board of the System (the "Board"); 

WHEREAS, Sections. 7-34-10 I � �- authorize the Counties to issue bonds and use the proceeds 
thereof to f inance the construction of improvements and extensions to the System; 

WHEREAS, the Board has heretofore adopted a resolution recommending to the Counties the 
issuance of bonds to fund t:a"pital improvements to the System, which slich resolution recommeri_ds tj!at 
the bonds be payable solely from and secured solely by a pledge of the revenues of" the System, and not 
by the general obligation taxing power of either of the Counties; 

WHEREAS, the Counties have also determined _that is advisable to finance tl1e recommended cost 
of capit<!l improvements to the System; 

WHEREAS, the Counties have determined that it is advisable to issue water and sewer revenue 
bonds in order to accomplish these purposes, as recommended by the Board; 

WHEREAS, the Counties are.party to certain State Revolving Fund Loan Agreements identified 
as 07-198 and 07-19BA (together, the "SRF Loan. Agreements") with the Tennessee Local Development 
Authority (the "TLDA") and the Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation, the proceeds 
of which were used to finance improvements to the System; 

WHEREAS, the TLDA has agreed-that the proposed bonds may be issued on parity with the SRF 
Loan Agreements relative to the pledge of revenues of the System; and 

WHEREAS, it is the intention oflhe Board of County Commissioners of Loudon County to adopt 
this resolution for the purpose of authorizing the issuance, sale and .payment of up to $6,500,000 in 
aggregate principal amount of water and sewer revenue bonds of the System, on a joint basis with Loudon 
County, for the pUrposes described above; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESQL VED by the Board of County Commissioners of Loudon 
County, Tennessee, as follows: 

Section L Authoritv: Findings. The bonds authorized by this Resolution are issued 
pursuant to Sections 7-34-10 I £.!: �-. Tennessee Code Annotated and other applicable provisions of law. 
The Board of County Commissioners hereby finds and determines that the issuance of the bonds is 
necessary and advisable for the purpose of obtaining funds to finance the improvements and extensions to 
the System described herein. Ari eStimate of the debt service and issuance costs associated with the bonds 
have been made available to the Board of County Commissioners. 

Section 2. Definitions. The foll_owing terms shall have the following meanings in this 

Resolut-ion unl�the tex.t expressly or by necessary implication requires otherwise: 



(a) "Acquired System" shall mean any water procurement, treatment, storage or distribution 
system or sewer treatment and/or transmission facilities hereafter acquired by the Counties and operated 
by the Board; 

(b) "Act" shall mean Tennessee Code Annotated Sections 7-34-1 0 1  !<! �. as amended from 
time to time; 

(c). "Balloon lndebtedn.ess" shall mean any bonds, notes or other indebtedness, other than 
Short Term Indebtedness, 25% or more of the initial principal amount of which matures (or must be 
redeemed at the optio11 of ihe holder) during any twelve month period, if such 25% or more is not to be 
amortized to below 25% by mandatory-redemption prior to the beginning of such twelve month period. 

(d) "Board" means the Board of Directors of the System. 

·(e) "Bond Fund" shall mean the Series 2020 Debt Service Sinking Fund established pursuant 
to Section 7(a)(3) hereof; 

(f) "Bond Purchase Agreement" means the bond purchase agreement authorized herein 
providing for the purchase and sale of the ·Series 2020 Bonds, by and among the Underwriter, the Board 
and the Counties; 

(g) "Bonds" means the Series 2020 Bonds and any·Parity Bonds; 

(h) "Book-Entry Form" or "Book-Entry System" means a fonn or system, as applicable, 
under which physical bond certificates in fully registered forni .a�e issued to a Depository, or to its 
nominee as registered owner, with the certificate of bonds being held by and "immobiliz'ed" in the 
custody of such Depository, and under which records maintained by persons, other than the Counties or 
the Registration Agent, constitute the written record that identifies, and records the transfer of, the 
beneficial "book-entry'' interests in those bonds; 

(i) "Code" means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and any lawful 
regulations promulgated or proposed thereunder; 

(j) "Credit Facility" means any tn.unicipal bond insurance policy, letter of credit, surety 
bond, line of credit, guarantee, or other agreement under which any person other than the Counties or the 
Board provides iu:!ditional security for any Bonds and. guarantees. timely payme!it of or purchase price 
equal to the principal of and interest on all or a portion of any Bond and shall include any Reserve Fund 
Credit Facility; 

(k) "Current Expenses" means expenses Incurred by the Board in the operation of the 
System, determined in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, including the 
reasonable and necessary costs of operating, maintaining, repairing and insuring the System, the cost of 
producing potable water and treatment of wastewater, salaries and wages, cost of material and supplies, 
and insurance premiums, but shall exclude depreciation, amortization and interest on any bonds, notes or 
other obligations of the Counties related to the System; 

(I) "Debt· Service Requirement" means the total principal and interest coming due, whether 
at maturity or upon mandatory redemption (less any amount of interest that is capitalized and payable 
with the proceeds of debt on deposit with the Board or any paying agent for the Bonds or other 
obligations of the System), for any period of 1 2  consecutive calendar months for which such a 
determination is made, provided: 

2 



( I )  The Oebt Service "requirement with respect to Variable Rate Indebtedness shall 
be determined as if the variable rate in effect at all times during future periods equaled, at the 
option of the Board, either (A) the average of the actual variable rate which was in effect 
(weighted according to the length of the period during which each such variable rate was in 
effect) for the most recent 12-month. period imme.diately preceding the date of calculation for 
which such information is available (or shorter period if such information is not available for a 
1 2-month period), or (B) the current average annual fixed rate of interest on securities of similar 
quality having a similar maturity date, as certified by a Financial Advisor. 

(2) For the purpose of .calculating the Debt Service Requirement on Balloon 
Indebtedness and Short Term Indebtedness, at the option of the Board, (i) the actual principal and 
interest on such Balloon Indebtedness and Short Term Indebtedness shall be included in the Debt 
Service Requirement, subject to the other assumptions contained herein, or (ii) such Balloon 
Indebtedness and Short Term Indebtedness shall be assumed to be amortized in a manner 
resulting in substantially equal annual debt service over an assumed amortization period of 20 
years at an assumed interest rate (which shall be the interest rate certified by a Financial Advisor 
to be the interest rate at which the System could reasonably expect to borrow the same aniount by 
issuing bonds with the same priority of lien as such Balloon Indebtedness and Short Term 
Indebtedness and the same amortization schedule); provided, however, that if the maturity of such 
Bailoon Indebtedness i s  in excess of 20 years from the date of issuance, then the amortization 
period for such Balloon Indebtedness shall be assumed to be the number of years from the date of 
issuance of such Balloon Indebtedness to maturity; and provided further ·that this paragraph (b) 
shall not be applicable for purposes of determining the Debt Service Requirement for purposes of 
Section 1 2(e) of this resolution (Rate Covenant) unless the Board lias set aside sufficient funds or 
otherwise made arrangements for the retirement of at least 90% of the principal amount of such 
Balloon Indebtedness or Short Term Indebtedness co111ing due in the relevant Fiscal Year. 

(m) "Defeasance Obligations" shall mean direct obligations of, or obligations, the principal of 
and interest on which are guaranteed by, the United States of America, which bonds or other obligations 
shall not be subject to redemption prior to their maturity other than at the option of the registered owner 
thereof; 

(n) "Depository" means any securities depository that is a clearing agency under federal laws 
operating and maintaining, with its participants or .otherwise, a Book-Entry System, including, but not 
l imited to, DTC; 

(o) "Counties" mea.ns Monroe County, Tennessee.and Loudon County, Tennessee; 

(p) "DTC" means the Depository Trust Company, a l.imited purpose company organized 
under the Jaws of the State of New York, and its successors and assigns; 

(q) "Financial Advisor" means an investment banking or financial advisory firm, commercial 
bank, or any other person who or which is retained by the Counties or the Board for the purpose of 
passing on questions relating to the availability and terms of specified types of debt obligations or the 
financial condition or operation of the System and is actively engaged in and, in the good faith opinion of 
the Counties or the Board, has a favorable reputation for skill and experienCe in providing financial 
advisory services of the type with respect to which the Financial Advisor has been retained. 

(r) "Financial Guaranty Agreement" shall mean any Financial Guaranty Agreement 
authorized herein to be executed in connection with a Reserve Fund Credit Facility; 

3 



to time; 
(s) "Fiscal Year" means the fiscal year of the System, as designated by the Board from time 

(t) "Governing Body" means the Board of County Commissioners of each of the Counties; 

(u) "Gross Earnings" means all revenues, rentals, earnings and income from whatever source, 
determined in accordance with generally accepted accoUnting principles, derived frqm the oper:ation of 
the System; proceeds from the sale of property; proceeds of insurance and condemnation. awards and 
compensation for damages, to the extent not applied to the payment of the cost of repairs, replacement;; 
and improvements; and all amounts realized from the investment of funds of the System, including 
money in any accounts and funds created by this Resolution and resolutions authorizing any Parity Bonds 
or subordinate lien bonds (excluding any investment earnings from construction or improvement funds 
created for the deposit of bond proceeds pending use, to the extent such income is applied to the purposes 
for which the bonds were issued, and funds created to defease any outstanding obligations of the System); 
provided, however, at the election of the Counties or the Board, the term "Gross Earnings" as used herein 
shall not include any revenues, rentals, earnings or other income received from the operation of an 
Acquired System, and any bonds or other obligations issued in connection with such Acquired System 
shall not be payable from or secured by Net Revenues or be deemed to be Parity Bonds; 

(v) "Loan Agreement'' shall mean any agreement or contract entered into by the Counties and 
related to the System whereby a third party agrees to advance funds to the Counties and the Counties 
agree to repay those fund with interest; 

(w) "Maximum Annual Debt Service Requirement" means the maximum annual Debt Service 
Requirement for any Fiscal Year; 

(x) "Net Revenues" shall mean Gross Earnings, excluding any profits or losses on the· sale or 
other disposition, not in the ordinary course of business, of investments or fixed or capital assets, less 
Current Expenses; 

(y) "Parity Bonds" means bonds, notes, Loan Agreements, and other debt obligations, issued 
or entered into by the Counties on a parity with the Series 2020 Bonds herein authorized in accordance 
·with ·the restrictive provisions of Section 12 hereof, including any bonds or other obligations secured by a 
pledge. of and/or lien on an Acquired System and the revenues . derived from the operation of such 
Acquired System -(provided such pledge and lien are subject only to normal and customary expenses of 
operating, maintaining, repairing and insuring any such System), so long as the Acquired System i.s not 
being operated separately from. the System as is permitted herein or the revenues from such Acquired 
System are not excluded from Gross Earnings; 

(z) "Project" means extensions and improvements to the System, consisting primarily of the 
.upgr;�de of water lines and storage capacity, the acquisition of all property real or personal appurtenant 
thereto, and the payment of legal, rJScal, engineering, architectural and administrative fees in connection 
therewith; 

(aa) "Project Fund" means the Series 2020 Project Fund established pursuant to Section 13(d) 
of this Resolution; 

(bb) "Rating" means a rating in one of the categories by a Rating Agency, disregarding pluses, 
minuses, and numerical gradations; 

4 



'(cc) "Rating Agencies" or "Rating Agency" means Fitch, Moody's, and S&P or any 
successors thereto and any other nationally recognized credit rating agency; 

(dd) "Registration Agent" means the registration and paying agent for the Bonds designated 
by the County Mayors and the Chairman of the Board, or any successor designated by each the County 
Mayors and the Chairman of the Board; 

(ee) "Reserve Fund" shall mean the Series 2Q20 Debt Service Reserve Fund established 
pursuant to Section 7(a)(4) hereof; 

(ff) "Reserve Fund Credit Facility" means a municipal bond insurance policy, surety bond, 
letter of credit, line of credit, guarantee or other agreement provided .by a Reserve Fund Credit Facility 
Issuer which provides for payment of amounts equal to all or any portion of the Resetve Fund 
Requirement in the event of an insufficiency of moneys in the Bond Fund to pay when due principal of 
ancl interest on all or a portion of the Bonds; 

(gg) "Reserve Fund Credit Facility Issuer" means the issuer of a Reserve Fund Credit Facility 
rated in the second-highest rating category (without regard to gradations within such category) by each 
Rating Agency that rates such Reserve Fund Credit Facility Issuer and which also rates any Bonds 
secured by such Reserve Fund Credit Facility, 

(hh) "Reserve Fund Requirement" means an amount determined from time to time by the 
Counties and the Board as a reasonable reserve, if any, for the payment of principal of and interest on a 
series of Bonds pursuant to the resolution authorizing such Bonds, With respect to the Series 2020 Bonds 
authorized herein, the Reserve Fund Requirement shall be $0; 

(ii) "Revenue Fund" shall have the meaning ascribed in Section 7(a)( l )  hereof; 

(jj) "Series 2020 Bonds" means not to e;occeed $6,500,000 in aggregate principal amount of 
Water and Sewer Revenue Bonds, Series 2020, .authorized herein; 

(kk) "Short Term Indebtedness" means bonds, notes, Loan Agreements or other debt 
obligations maturing five years or less from their date of issuance, issued as Parity Bonds pursuant to the 
terms hereof. 

(II) "State" means the State of Tennessee; 

(mm) "SRF Loan Agreements"· shall have the meaning ascribed in the preamble; 

(nn) "Subordinate Lien Bonds" means bonds, notes, Loan Agreement or other debt obligations 
issued with a lien on Net Revenues subordinate to that securing the Bonds; 

.(oo) "System" means the complete water and sewer systems operated by the Board as the 
Tellico Area Services System on behalf of the Counties, together with and including all properties of 
every nature comprising part of or used or useful in connection with the foregoing, and including all 
appurtenances, ·contracts, leases, franchises, and other intangibles; provided, however, at the election of 
the Counties and the Board, an Acquired System may be included within the System as- defined herein 
and become a part thereof or, at the election of the Counties and the Board, not become a part of the 
System but be operated as a separate and independent system by the Board with. the continuing right, 
upon the election of the Counties and the Board, to incorporate such separately Acquired System within 
the System; and 

5 



(pp) "Underwriter" means Wiley Bros. - Aintree Capital LLC, Nashville, Tennessee, acting as 
Underwriter for the Series 2020 Bonds; 

(qq) "Variable Rate Indebtedness" means any Parity Bonds, the interest rate on which is 
subject to periodic adjustment, at intervals, at such times and in such manner as shall be determined by 
resolution authorizing such Parity Bonds; provided that if the interest rate shall have been fixed for the 
remainder of the term thereof, it shall no longer be Variable Rate IndebtedneSs. 

Section 3 .  Authorization and Terms of the Series 2020 Bonds. (a) For the purpose of 
providing funds to finance the costs <if the Project and to pay costs incident to the issuance and sale of the 
Series 2020 Bonds, all as more fully set forth in Section 1 3  hereof; there are hereby authorized to be 
issued jointly 'by the Counties water and sewer revenue bonds in an aggregate principal amount not to 
exceed $6,500.,000. The Series 2020 Bonds shall be issued in fully registered book,.entry form, without 
coupons, shall be known as "Water and Sewer Revenue Bonds, Series 2020" and shall be dated the date . 
of delivery, or bear such other series designation or dated date designated by the Mayors of the Counties 
and the Chairman of the Board pursuant to the. tenns of Section I2 hereof. Subject to adjustments 
permitted in Section 12  hereof, the Series 2020 Bonds shall· bear interest payable semi-annually on 
January I and July I of each year the Series 2020 Bonds are outstanding, commencing July I ,  2020, at an 
aggregate true interest rate not to exceed six percent per annum. The Series 202Q Bonds shall be issued 
initially in $5,000 denominations or any integral multiple thereof as shall be requested by the 
Underwriter. Subject to adjustments permitted in Section I2 hereof, principal of the Series 2020 Bonds 
shall be payable annually through serial maturity or mandatory redemption, commencing on July I, 2020 
and continuing on the f'"trst day of July of each year thereafter through and including July I, 2044 in such 
amounts as may be established by the Mayors of the Counties and the Chairman of the Board pursuant to 
Section 1 2  hereof. 

(b) Subject to the adjustments permitted in Section 12 hereof, the Series 2020 Bonds 
maturing on or before July I ,  2029 shall mature without option of prior redemption. The Series 2020 
Bonds matQring on or after July I ,  2030 shall be subject to redemption on July I ,  2029, as a whole, or in 
part, at the option of the Mayors of the Counties, at a redemption price of par plus accrued interest to the 
date of redemption. If less than all the Series 2020 Bonds shall be called for redemption, the maturities to 
be. redeemed shall be selected by the Governing Bodies in their discretion. If less than all of the Series 
2020 Bonds within a single maturity shall be called for redemption, the Series 2020 Bonds within the 
maturity to be rede.emed shall be selected as follows: 

( I )  if the Series 2020 Bonds are being held under a Book-Entry System by DTC, or a 
suc�;essor Depository, the Series 2020 Bonds to be redeemed shall be determined by DTC, or 
such successor Depository, by lot or such other manner as DTC, or such successor Depository, 
shall determine; or 

(2) if the Series 2020 Bonds are not being held under a Book-Entry System by DTC, 
or a successor Depository, the Series 2020 Bonds within the maturity to be redeemed shall be 
selected by the Registration Agent by lot or such other random manner as the Registration Agent 
in its discretion shall determine. 

(c) Pursuant to Section 1 2  hereof, the Mayors .of the Counties and the Chairman of the Board 
are authorized to sell the Series 2020 Bonds, or any maturities thereof, as term bonds with mandatory 
redemption requirements corresponding to the maturities set f011h herein or as determined by the Mayors 
Counties ·and the Board. In the event any or all the Series 2020 Bonds are sold as term bonds, the 
Counties shall redeem term bonds on redemption dates corresponding to the maturity dates set forth 
herein, in aggregate principal·amounts equal to the maturity amounts set forth herein for each redemption 

6 



date, as such maturity amounts as shall be set forth in the Bond Purchase Agreement, at a pdce of par plus 
accrued interest thereon to the date .of redemption. The term bonds to be so redeemed shall be selected in 
the manner described in subsection (b) above. 

At its option, to be exercised on or before the 45u. day next preceding any such mandatory 
redemption date, the Counties may (i) deliver to the Registration Agent for cancellation Series 2020 
Bonds to be redeemed, in any aggregate principal amount desired, and/or (ii) receive a credit in respect of 
its· redemption obl igation under this mandatory redemption provision for any Series 2020 Bonds ofthe 
maturity to be redeemed which prior to said date have been purchased or redeemed (otherwise than 
throligh the operation of this mandatory sinking fund redemption provision) and canceled by the 
Registration Agent and not theretofore applied as a credit against any redemption obligation under this 
mandatory sinking fund provision. Each Series 2020 Bond so delivered or previously purchased .or 
redeemed shall be credited by the Registration Agent at I 00% of the principal amount thereof on the 
obligation of the Counties on such payment date and any excess shall be credited on future redemption 
obligations il) chronological order, and the principal amount of Series 2020 Borids to be redeemed by 
operation of this mandatory sinking fund provision shall be accordingly reduced. The Counties shall on 
or before the 451b day next preceding each payment date furnish the Registration Agent with a certificate 
indicating whether or not and to what extent the provisions of clauses (i) and (ii) of this subsection are to 
be availed of with respect to such payment and confirm that funds for the bala.nce of the next succeeding 
prescribed payment will be paid on or before the next succeeding payment date. 

(d) Notice of call for redemption, whether optiona:J or mandatory, shall be given by the 
Registration Agent on behalf of the Counties not less than 30 nor more than 60 days prior to the date 
fixed for redemption by sending an appropriate notice to the registered owners of the Series 2020 Bonds 
to be redeemed by first-class mail, postage prepaid, at ihe addresses shown on. the Series 2020 Bond 
registration records of the Registration Agent as of the date of the notice. Failure to mail such notice or 
any defect in any such notice so mailed shall not affect the sufficiency of the proceedings for redemption 
of any of the Series 2020 Bonds for which proper notice was given, and failure of any owner to receive 
such notice if properly given in the manner described above shall not .affect the va.lidity of the 
proceedings of the redemption of the Series 2020 Bonds held by such owner. The notice may state that it 
is conditioned upon the deposit of moneys in an amount equal to the amount necessary to effect the 
redemption with the Registration Agent no later than the redemption date ("Conditional Redemption"). 
As long as DTC, or a successor Depository, is the registered owner of the Series 2020 Bonds, all 
redemption notices shall be mailed by the Registration Agent to DTC, or such successor Depository, as 
the registered owner of the Series 2020 Bonds, as and when above provided, and neither the Counties.nor 
the Registration Agent shall be responsible for mailing notices of redemption to DTC Participants or 
Beneficial Owners. Failure of DTC, or any successor Depository, to provide notice to any DTC 
Participant or Beneficial Owner will not affect the validity of such redemption. The Registration Agent 
shall mail said notices as and when directed by the Counties pursuant to written instructions from an 
authorized representative of the Counties (other than for a mandatory sinking fund redemption, notices of 
which shall be given on the dates provided herein and in the Bond Purchase Agreement) given at least 45 
days prior to the redemption date (unless a shorter notice period shall be satisfactory to the Registration 
Agent). From and after the redemption date, all Series 2020 Bonds called for redemption shall cease to 
bear interest if funds are available at the office of the Registration Agent for the payment thereof and if 
notice has been duly provided as set forth herein. In the case of a Conditional Redemption, the failure of 
the Counties to make funds available in part or in whole on or before the redemption date shall .not 
constitute an event of default, and the Registration Agent shall give immediate notice to the Depository, if 
applicable, or the affected Bondholders that the redemption did not occur and that the Series 2020 Bonds 
called for redemption and not so paid remain outstanding. 

7 



(e) The County Mayor are hereby authorized to appoint the initial Registration Agent The 
Counties hereby authorize and direct the Registration Agent so appointed to maintain Series 2020 Bond 
registration records with respect to the Series 2020 Bonds, to authenticate and deliver the Series 2020 
Bonds as provided herein, either at original issuance or upon transfer, to effect transfers of the Series 
2020 Bonds, to give all notices of redemption as required herein, to make all payments of principal and 
interest with respect to the Series 2020 Bonds as provided herein, to cancel and destroy Series· 2020 
Bonds which have be.en paid at maturity or upon earlier redemption or submitted for exchange or transfer, 
to· furnish the Counties at least annually a certificate of destruction with respect to Series 2020 Bonds 
canceled and destroyed, and to·furnish the Counties at least annually an audit confirmation of Series 2020 
Bonds paid, Series 2020 Bonds outstanding and payments made with respect to interest on the Series 
2020 Bonds. The Mayors of the Counties are hereby authorized to execute and the Recorders of the 
Counties are hereby authorized to attest such written agreement between the Counties and the 
Registration Agent as they shall deem necessary and proper with respect to the obligations, duties and 
rights of the Registration Agent The payment of all reasonable fees and expenses of the Registration 
Agent for the discharge of its duties and obligations hereunder or under any such agreement is hereby 
authorized and directed. 

(f) The Series 2020 Bonds shall be payable, both principal and interest, in lawful money of 
the United States of America at the main office of the Registration Agent. The Registration Agent shall 
make all interest payments with respect to the Series 2020 Bonds by check 9r draft on each interest 
payment date directly to the registered owners as shown on the Series 2020 Bond registration records 
maintained by the Registration Agent as of the close of' business on the fifteenth day of the month next 
preceding the interest payment date. (the "Regular Record Date") by depositing said p11yment in the 
United States mail, postage prepaid, addressed to such owners at their addresses shown on said Series 
2020 Bond registration records, without, eltcept for final payment, the presentation or surrender of such 
registered Series 2020 Bonds, and all such payments shall discharge the obligations of the Counti.es in 
respect of such Series 2020 Bonds to the extent of the payments so made. Payment of principal of and 
premium, if any, on the Series 2020 Bonds shall be made upon presentation and surrender of such Series 
2020 Bonds to the Registration Agent as the same shall become due and payable. All rates of interest 
specified herein shall be computed on the basis of a 3 60-day year composed of twelve months of 30 days 
each. If requested by any registered owner of at least $1 ,000,000 in aggregate principal amount of the 
Series 2020 Bonds, payment of interest on such Series 2020 Bonds shall be paid by wire transfer to a 

. bank within the continental United States or deposited to a designated account if such account is 
maintained with the Registration Agent and written notice of any such election and designated account is 
given to the Registration Agent prior to the record date. 

(g) Any interest on any Series 2020 Bond that is payable but is not punctually paid or duly 
provided for on any interest payment date (hereinafter "Defaulted Interest'') shali forthwith cease to be 
payable to the registered owner on the relevant Regular Record Date; ani!, in lieu thereof, such Defaulted 
Interest shall be paid by the Counties to the persons in whose names the Series 2020 Bonds are registered 
at the close of business on a date (the "Special Record Date") for the payment of such Defaulted Interest, 
which shall be fixed in the following manner: the Counties shall notify the Registration Agent in writing 
of the amount of Defaulted Interest proposed to .be paid on each Series 2020 Bond and the date of the 
proposed payment, and at the same time the Counties shall deposit with the Registration Agent an anioiJ!)t 
of money equal to the aggregate amount proposed to be paid in respect of such Defaulted Interest or shall 
make arrangements satisfactory to the Registration Agent f9r such deposit prior to the date of the 
proposed payment, slich money when deposited to be held in trust for the benefit of the persons entitled to 
such Defaulted Interest as in this Section provided. Thereupon, not less than ten days after the receipt by 
the· Registration Agent of the notice of the proposed payment, the Registration Agent shall ftx a Special 
Record Date for the payment of such Defaulted Interest which Date shall be not more than 15  nor less 
than ten days prior to the date of the proposed payment to the registered owners. The Registration Agent 

8 



shall promptly notifY the Counties of such Special Record Date and, in the name and at the expense of the 
Counties, not less than ten days prior to such Special Record Date, shall cause notice of the proposed 
payment of such Defaulted Interest and the Special Record Date therefor to be mailed, first class postage 
prepaid, to each registered owner at the address thereof as it appears in the Series 2020 Bond registration 
records maintained by the Registration Agent as of the date of si.lc!t notice. Nothing contained in this 
Section or in the Series 2020 Bonds shall impair any statutory or other rights in law or in equity of any 
registered owner arising as a result of the failure of the Counties to punctually pay or duly provide for the 
payment of principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Series 2020 Bonds when due. 

(h) The Series 2020 Bonds are transferable only by presentation to the Registration Agent by 
the registered owner, or his or her legal representative duly authorized in writing, of'the registered Series 
2020 Bond(s) to be transferred with the form of assignment on the reverse side thereof completed in full 
and· signed with the name of the registered owner as it appears upon the face of the Series 2020 Bond(s) 
accompanied. by appropriate documentation necessary to prove the legal capacity of any 'legal 
representative of the registered owner. Upon receipt of the Series 2020 Bond(s) in such form and with 
such documentation, if any, the Registration Agent shall issue a new Series 2020 Bond or the Series 2020 
Bond to the assignee(s) in $ 1 00,000 denominations, or any integral multiple of $5,000 in excess thereof, 
as requested by the registered oi.vner requesting transfer. The Registration Agent shalf not' �e required to 
transfer or exchange any Series 2020 Bond during the period commencing on a Regular or Special Record 
Date and ending on the corresponding interest payment date of such s·eries 2020 Bond,. nor to transfer·or 
exchange any Series 2020 Bond after the publ ication of notice calling such Series 2020 Bond for 
redemption has been made, nor to transfer or exchange a11y ·Series 2020 Bond during the. period following 
the receipt of instructions from the Counties to call such Series 2020 Bond for redemption; provided, the 
Registration Agent, at its option, may make transfers after any of said dates. No charge shall be made to 
any registered owner for the privilege of transferring any' Series 2020· Bond, provided that any 'transfer tax 
relating to such transaction shall .be paid by the registered owner requesting transfer .. 1l1e person in whose 
name any Series 2020 Bond shall be registered shall be deemed and regarded as the absolute owner 
thereof for all purposes and neither the Counties nor the Registration Agent shall be affected by any 
notice to the contrary whether or not any payments due on the Series 2020 Bonds shall be overdue. The 
Series 2020 Bonds, upon surrender to the Registration Agent, may, at the option of the registered owner,. 
be exchanged for an equal aggregate principal amount of the Series 2020 Bonds of the same ·maturity in 
any authorized denomination or denominations. 

. 

(i) The Series 2020 Bonds shall be executed in such manner as may be prescribed by 
applicable law, in the name, and on behalf of the Counties, by their Mayors and attested by their County 
Clerks. 

G) Except as otherwise provided in this Resolution, the Series 2020 Bonds shall be 
registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC, which will act as securities depository for the 
Bonds. References in this Section to a Series 2020 Bond or the Series 2020 Bonds shall be construed to 
mean the Series 2020 Bond or the Series 2020 Bonds that are held under the. Book-Entry System. Orie 
Series 2020 Bond for each maturity shall be issued to DTC and immobilized in its custody. A Book
Entry System shall be employed, evidencing ownership of th.e Series 2020 Bonds in authorized 
denominations, with transfers of beneficial ownership effected on the records of DTC and the DTC 
Participants pursuant to rules and procedures established by DTC. 

Each DTC Participant shall be credited in the records of DTC with the amount of such DTC 
Participant's interest in the Series 2()20 Bonds. Beneficial ownership interests in the Series 2020 Bonds 
may be purchased by or through DTC Participants. The holders of these beneficial ownership interests 
are hereinafter referred to as the "Beneficial Owners." The Beneficial Owners shall not receive the Series 
2020 Bonds representing their beneficial ownership interests. The ownership interests of each Beneficial 

9 



Owner shall be recorded through the records of the DTC Participant from which such Beneficial Owner 
purchased its Series 2020 Bonds. Transfers of ownership interests in the Series 2020 Bonds shall be 
accomplished by book entries made by DTC and, in turn, by DTC Participants acting on behalf of 
Beneficial Owners. SO LONG AS CEDE & CO., AS NOMINEE FOR DTC, IS THE REGISTERED 
OWNER OF THE SERIES 20 1 0  BONDS, THE REGISTRATION AGENT SHALL TREAT CEDE & 
CO., AS THE ONLY HOLDER OF THE BONDS FOR ALL PURPOSES UNDER THIS 
RESOLUTION, INCLUDING RECEIPT OF ALL PRINCIPAL OF, PREMIUM, IF ANY, AND 
INTEREST ON THE SERIES 2010  BONDS, RECEIPT OF NOTICES, VOTING AND REQUESTING 
OR DIRECTING THE REGISTRATION AGENT TO TAKE OR NOT TO TAKE, OR CONSENTING 
TO, CERTAIN ACTIONS UNDER THIS RESOLUTION. 

Payments of principal, interest, and redemption premium, if any, with respect to the Series 2020 
Bonds, so long as DTC is the only owner of the Series 2020 Bonds, shall be paid by the Registration 
Agent directly to DTC or its nominee, Cede & Co. as provided in the Letter of RepreSentation relating to 
the Counties (the "Letter of Representation"). DTC shall remit such payments to DTC Participants, and 
such payments thereafter shall be paid by DTC Participants to the Beneficial Owners. The Counties and 
the Registration Agent shall not be responsible or liabie for payment by DTC or DTC Participants, for 
sending transaction statements or for maintaining, supervising or reviewing records maintained by DTC 
or DTC Participants. 

In the event that ( I )  DTC determines not to continue to act as securities depository for the Series 
2020 Bonds or (2) the Counties determine that the continuation of the Book-Entry System of evidence 
and transfer of ownership of the Series 202Q Bonds would adversely affect its interests or the interests of 
the .Beneficial Owners of the Series 2020 Bonds, the Counties shall discontinue the Book-Entry System 
with DTC. If the Counties fail to identify another qualified securities depository to replace DTC, the 
Counties shall cause the Registration Agent to authenticate and deliver replacement Series 2020 Bonds in 
the form of fully registered Series 2020 Bonds to each Beneficial Owner. 

THE COUNTIES AND THE REGISTRATION AGENT SHALL NOT HAVE ANY 
RESPONSIBILITY OR OBLIGATIONS TO ANY DTC PARTICIPANT OR ANY BENEFICIAL 
OWNER WITH RESPECT TO (i) THE SERIES 20 10  BONDS; (ii) THE ACCURACY OF ANY 
RECORDS MAINTAINED BY DTC OR ANY DTC PARTICIPANT;. (iii) THE PAYMENT BY DTC 
OR ANY DTC PARTICIPANT OF ANY AMOUNT DUE TO ANY BENEFICIAL OWNER IN 
RESPECT OF THE PRINCIPAL OF AND INTEREST ON THE SERIES 20 1 0  BONDS; (iv) THE 
DELIVERY OR TIMELINESS OF DELIVERY BY DTC OR ANY DTC PARTICIPANT OF .ANY 
NOTICE DUE TO ANY BENEFICIAJ.. OWNER THAT IS REQUIRED OR PERMITTED UNDER 
THE TERMS OF THIS RESOLUTION TO BE GIVEN TO BENEFICIAL OWNERS, (v) THE 
SELECTION OF BENEFICIAL OWNERS TO RECEIVE PAYMENTS IN THE EVENT OF ANY 
PARTIAL REDEMPTION OF THE SERIES 2010 BONDS; OR (vi) ANY CONSENT GIVEN OR 
OTHER ACTION TAKEN BY DTC, OR ITS NOMINEE, CEDE & CO., AS OWNER. 

(k) The Registration Agent is hereby authorized to take such action as may be necessary 
from time to time to qualify and maintain the Series 2020 Bonds for deposit with DTC, including but not 
limited to, wire transfers of interest and principal payments with respect to the Series 2020 Bonds, 
util ization of electronic book entry data received from DTC in place of actual delivery of Series 2020 
Bonds and provision of notices with respect to Series 2020 Bonds registered by DTC (or any of its 
designees identified to the Registration Agent) by overnight delivery, courier service, telegram, telecopy 
or other similar means of communication. No such arrangements with DTC may adversely affect the 
interest of any of the owners of the Series 2020 Bonds, provided, however, that the Registration Agent 
shall not be liable with respect to any such arrangements it may make pursuant to this section. 

10 



(I) The Registration Agent is hereby authorized to authenticate and deliver the Series 2020 
Bonds to the Underwriter, upon receipt by the Cou.nties of the proceeds of the sale thereof and to 
authenticate and deliver Series 2020 Bonds in exchange for Series 2020 Bonds of the same principal 
amount delivered for transfer upon receipt of the Series 2020 Bond(s) to be transferred in proper form 
with proper documentation as hereinabove described. The Series 2020 Bonds shall not be valid for any 
purpose unless authenticated by the Registration Agent by the manual signature of an officer thereof on 
the certificate set forth herein on the Series 2020 Bond form. 

(m) In case any Series 2020 Bond shall become mutilated, or be lost, stolen, or destroyed, the 
Counties, in its discretion, shall issue, and the Registration Agent, upon written direction from the 
Counties, shall authenticate and deliver, a new Series 2020 Bond of like tenor, amount, maturity and date, 
in exchange and substitution for, and upon the cancellation of, the mutilated Series 2020 Bond, or in lieu 
of and in substitution for such lost, stolen or destroyed Series 2020 Bond, or if any such Series 2020 Bond 
shall have matured or shall be about to mature, instead of issuing a substituted Series 2020 Bond the 
Counties ma:y pay or authorize payment of such Series 2020 Bond without surrender thereof. In every 
case the applicant shall furnish evidence satisfactory to the Counties and the Registration Agent of the 
destruction, theft or loss of such Series 2020 Bond, and indemnity satisfactory to the Counties and the 
Registration Agent; and the Counties may cha�ge the applicant for the· issue of such new Series 2020 
Bond an amount sufficient to reimburse the Counties for the expense incurred by it in the issue thereof. 

Section 4. Source of Payment. The Series 2020 Bonds shall be joint and several obligations 
of the Counties, payable solely from and secured solely by a pledge of the Net Revenues, on parity with 
the lien on the Net Revenues in favor of the SRF Loan Agreements and any Parity Bonds hereafter issued. 
The punctual payment of principal ofand premium, if any, and interest on the Series 2020 Bonds and any 
Parity Bonds shall be secured equally and ratably by the Net Revenues without priority by reason of 
series, number or time of sale or delivery. The Series 2020 Bonds do not constitute a debt of the State of 
Tennessee, or any political subdivision thereof, or municipal corporation therein, other than the �ounties, 
and no holder of the Series 2020 Bonds shall have recourse to the taxing power of any such entities. The 
owners of the Series 2020 Bonds shall have no recourse to the power of taxation of the Counties or any 
other funds or monies thereof, other .than Net Revenues of the System. 

Section 5. Form of Series 2020 Bonds. The Series 2020 Bonds shall be in substantially the 
follow.ing form, the omissions to be appropriately completed when the Series 2020 Bonds are prepared 

. and deiivered: 

I I  



REGISTERED 
Number 

Interest Rate: 
_____ % 

(Form of Series 2020 Bond) 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

STATE OF TENNESSEE 

LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 
MONROE COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

WATER AND SEWER REVENUE BOND, SERIES 2020 

Maturity Date: Date of Bond: 

Registered Owner:
-...,---------------

Principal Amount: ________________ DQLLARS 

REGISTERED 
$ ___ _ 

CUSIP No: 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That the Counties of Loudon, Tennessee and 
Monroe, Tennessee (the "Counties"), for value received hereby promise to pay to the registered owner 
hereof, hereinabove named, or registered assigns, in the manner hereinafter provided, .the principal 
amount hereinabove set forth on the maturity date hereinabove set forth, and to pay interest (computed on 
the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months) on said principal amount at the. annual rate of 
interest hereinabove set forth from the date hereof until said maturity date, said interest being payable on 
July I, 2020, and semi-annually thereafter on the f1rst day of January and July in each year until this Bond 
matures or is redeemed. Both principal hereof and interest hereon are payable in lawful money of the 
United States of America at the principal corporate trust office of as 
registration agent and paYing agent (the "Registration Agent"). The Registration Agent shall make all 
interest payments with respect to this. Bond on each interest payment date to the registered owner hereof 
shown on the bond registration records maintained by the Registration Age.nt as of the. close of business 
c;m the fifteenth day of the month next preceding the interest payment date (the "Regular Record Date").by 
check or draft mailed to such owner at such owner's address shown on said bond registration records, 
without, except for final payment, the presentation or surrender of. this Bond, and all such payments shall 
discharge the obligations of the Counties to the extent of the payments so made. Any such interest not so 
punctually paid or duly provided for on any interest payment date shall forthwith cease to be payable to 
the registered owner on the reievant Regular Record Date; and, in lieu thereof, such defaulted interest 
shall be payable to the persons in whose name this Bond is registered at the close of business on the date 
(the "Special Record Date") for payment of such defaulted interest to be fixed by the Registration Agent, 
notice of which shall be given to the owners of the Bonds of the issue of which this Bond is one not less 
than ten days prior to. such Special Record Date. Payment of principal of and premium, if any, on this 
Bond shall be made when due upon presentation and surrender of this Bond to the Registration Agen� 

Except as otherwise provided herein or in the Resolution, as hereinafter defined, this Bond shall 
be registered in the name of Cec(e & Co., as nominee of The Depository Trust Company, New York, New 
York ("DTC"), which will act as securities depository for the Bonds of the series of which this Bond is 
one. One Bond for each maturity of the Bonds shall be issued to DTC and immobilized in its custody. A 
book-entry system shall be employed, evidencing ownership of the Bonds in $5,000 denominations, or 
multiples thereof, with transfers of beneficial ownership effected on the records of DTC and the DTC 

1 2  



Participants, as defined in the Resolution (as hereafter defined), pursuant to rules and procedures 
.established by DTC. So lon.g as Cede & Co., as nominee for DTC, is the registered owner of the Bonds, 
the Counties and the Registration Agent shall treat Cede & Co., as the only owner of the Bonds for all 
purposes under the Resolution, including receipt of all principal and maturity amounts of, premium, if 
any, and interest on the Bpnds, receipt of notices, voting and requesting or taking or not taking, or 
consenting to, certain actions hereunder. Payments of principal, maturity amounts, interest, and 
redemption premium, if any, with respect to the Bonds, so long as DTC is the only owner of the Bonds, 
shall be paid directly to PTC or its nominee, Cede & Co. DTC shall remit such payments to DTC 
Participants, and such payments thereafter shall be paid by DTC Participants to .the Beneficial Owners, as 
defined in the Resolution . .- Neither the Counties nor the Registration Agent shall be responsible or iiable 
for payment by DTC or DTC Participants, for sending transaction statements or for maintaining, 
supervising or reviewing records maintained by DTC or DTC Participants. In the event that (I) DTC 
determines not to continue to act as securities depository for the Bonds or (2) the Counties determine that 
the continuation of the book-entry system of evidence and transfer of ownership of the Bonds would 
adversely affe�;t its interests or the interests of the Beneficial Owners of t.he Bonds, the Counties may 
discontinue the book-entry system with PTC. If the Counties fail to identify another qualified securities 
depository to replace DTC, the Counties shall cause the Registration Agent to authenticate and deliver 
replacement. Bonds in the form of fully registered Bonds to each Beneficial Owner. Neither the Counties 
nor the Registration Agent shall have any responsibility or obligations to any DTC Participant or any 
Beneficial Owner with respect to (i) the ·Bonds; (il) the accuracy of any records maintained by DTC or 
any DT.C Participant; (iii) the payment by DTC or any DTC Participant of any amount due to any 
Beneficial Owner in respect of the principal or maturity amounts of and interest on the Bonds; (iv) the 
delivery or timeliness of delivery by DTC or any DTC PartiCipant of any notice due to any Beneficial 
Owner that is required or permitted under the terms of the Resolution to be given to Beneficial Owners, · 
(v) the selection of Beneficial Owners to receive payments in the event of any partial redemption of the 
Bonds; or (vi) any consent given or other action taken by DTC, or its nominee, Cede & Co., as .owner. 

This Bond is one of a total authorized issue aggregating $ and issued by the 
Counties for the purpose of providing funds to pay the costs of the construction of extensions and 
improvements (the "Project") · to the water and sewer system (the "System") jointly owned by the 
Counties and operated on the Counties' behalf by the Board of Directors of the Tellico Area Services 
System and pay the costs of issuance of the Bonds, under and in full compliance with Tennessee Code 
Annotated Section 7-34-1 0 1  � � and pursuant to resolutions duly adopted by the Boards of County 

· Commissioners of the Counties at meetings held on _, 2020 and 2020 
(the "Resolutions"). 

This Bond is a joint and several obl igation ofthe Counties, payable solely fr.om and secur� by a 
pledge of revenues to be derived from the operation of the System, subject to the payment of the 
reasonable and necessary costs of operating, maintaining, repairing and insuring the System, on parity 
with the pledge in favor of the Counties' State Revolving Fund Loan Agreements identified as 07-198 
and 07- 1 98A (together, the "SRF Loan Agreements"),. As provided in the Resolution, the punctual 
p11ymen t of principal of and interest on the series of the Bonds of which this Bond is one, the SRF. Loan 
Agreements and any other bonds hereafter issued on a parity therewith, shall be secured equally and 
ratably by said revenues without priority by reason of series, number or time of sale or delivery. Said 
revenues are required by law and by the proceedings pUrsuant to which this Bond is issued to be fully 
sufficient to pay the cost of operating, maintaining, repairing and insuring the System, including reserves 
therefor, and. to pay principal of and interest on this Bond and the issue of which it is. a part promptly as 
each becomes due and payable. The Counties have covenanted and do hereby covenant that it will fix 
and impose such rates and charges for the services rendered by the System and will collect and account 
for sufficient revenues to pay promptly the principal of and interest on this Bond and the issue of which it 
is a part as each becomes due. This Bond and the interest hereon are payable solely from the revenues so 

1 3  



pledged to the payment hereof; and this Bond does not constitute a debt of the Counties within the 
meaning of any statutory limitation. For a mdre cqmplete statement of the revenues from which and 
conditions under which this Bond is payable, a statement of the conditions on which obligations may 
hereafter be issued on a parity with this Bond, the general covenants and provisions pursuant to which 
this Bond is issued and the terms upon which. the Resolution may be modified, reference is hereby made 
to the Resolution. 

The Bonds of the issue of which this Bond is one shall be·subject to redemption prior to maturity 
at the option of the Counties on or after July l, 2029, as a whole or in part at any time at the redemption 
price of par plus interest accrued to the redemption date. If less than. all the Bonds shall be called for 
redemption, the maturities to be redeemed shall be designated by the Boards of County Commissioners of 
the Counties, in their discretion. If less than aU the principal amount of the Bonds of a maturity shall be 
called for redemption, ihe interests within the maturity to be redeemed shall be selected as follows: 

(i) if the Bonds are being held under a Book-Entry System by DTC, or a successor 
Depository, the amount of the interest o.f each DTC Participant in the Bonds to be redeemed shall 
be determined by DTC, or such successor Depository, by lot or such other manner as DTC, or 
such successor Depository, shall determine; or 

(ii) if the Bonds are not being 'held under a Book-Entry System by DTC, or a 
successor Depository, the Bonds within the maturity to be redeemed shall be selected by the 
Registration Agent by lot or such other random manner as the Registration Agent in its discretion 
shall determine. 

Subject to the credit hereinafter provided, the Cou.nties shall redeem Bonds maturing 

-:-
--

--:----,
----,,...-----

-.,--..,--,-
---- on the redemption dates' set forth below opposite 

the maturity dates, in aggregate principal amounts equal to the respective dollar amounts set forth belciw 
opposite the respective redemption dates at a price of par plus accrued interest thereon to the date of 
redemption. DTC, as securities depository for the series of Bonds of which this Bond is one, or such 
Person as shall then be serving as the securities depository for the Bonds, shall determine the interest of 
each Participant in the Bonds to be redeemed using its procedures generally in use at that time. If DTC, 
or another securities depository is no longer serving as securities depository for the Bonds, the Bonds to 
be redeemed within a maturity shall be selected by the Registration Agent by lot or such other random 
manner as the Registration Agent in its discretion shall select: The dates of redemption and principal 
amount of Bonds to be redeemed on said dates are as follows: 

Final 
Maturity 

*Final Maturity 

Redemption 
Date 

Principal Amount 
of Bonds 

Redeemed 

At its option, to. be exercised on oc before the forty-fifth (45th) day neKt preceding any such 
redemption date, the Counties may (i) deliver to the Registration· Ageni for cancellation Bonds to be 
redeemed, in any aggregate principal amount desired, and/or (ii) receive a credit in respect of its 
redemption obligation .under this mandatory redemption provision for any Bonds of the maturity to be 
redeemed which prior to said date have been purchased or redeemed (otherwise than through the 
operation of this mandatory sinking fund redemption provision) and canceled by the Registration Agent 

14 



and not theretofore. applied as a credit against any redemption obligation under this mandatory sinking 
fund pro:vision. Each Bond so delivered or previously purchased or redeemed shall be credited by the 
Registration Agent at I 00% of the principal amount thereof on the obligation of the Counties on such 
payment date and any excess shall be credited on future redemption obligations in chronological order, 
and the principal amount of Bonds to be redeemed by operation of this mandatory sinking fund provision 
shall be accordingly reduced.] 

Notice of call for redemption, whether optional or mandatory, sh.all be given by the Registration 
Agent not less than thirty (30) nor more than sixty (60) days prior to the date fixed for redemption by 
sending an approp.riate notice to the regi!;tered owners of the Bonds to be redeemed by first-class mail, 
postage prepaid, at the addresses shown on . the Bond registration records of the Registration Agent as of 
the date of the notice; but neither failure to mail such notice nor any such defect in any such notice so 
mailed shall affect the sufficiency of the proceedings for the redemption of any of the Bonds fer which 
proper notice was given. The notice may state that it is conditioned upon the deposit of moneys in an 
amount equal to the amount necessary to effect the redemption with the Registration Agent no later than 
the redemption date ("Conditional Redemption"). As long as DTC, or a successor Depository, is the 
registered owner of the Bonds, all redemption notices shall be mailed by the Registration Agent to DTC, 
or such successor Depository, as the registered owner of the Bonds, as and when above provided, and 
neither the Counties nor the Registration Agent shall be responsible for mailing notices of redemption to 
DTC Participants or Beneficial Owners. Failure of DTC, or any suc:cessor Depository, to provide notice 
to any DTC Participant will not affect the validity of such redemption. From and after any redemption 
date, aU Bonds called for redemption shall cease to bear interest if funds are available at the office of the 
Registration Agent for the payment thereof and if notice has been duly provided as set forth in the 
Resolution, as hereafter defined. In the case of a Conditional Redemption, the failure of the Counties to 
make funds available in part or in whole on or before the redemption date shall not constitute an event of 
default, and the Registration Agent shall give immediate .notice to the Depository or the affected 
Bondholders that the redemption did not occur and that the Bonds called for redemption and not so. paid 
remain outstanding. 

If this Bond is no longer registered in the name of Cede & Co. as. nominee for DTC, this Bond is 
transferable by the registered owner hereof in person or by such owner's attorney duly authorized in 
writing· a t  the principal corporate trust office of the Registration Agent set forth on the front side hereof, 
but only in tlie manner, subject to l imitations and upon payment of the charges provided in the 
Resolution, as hereafter defined, and upon surrender and cancellation of this Bond. Upon such transfer a 
new Bond or Bonds of authorized denominations of ihe same maturity and interest rate for the same 
aggregate principal amount will be issued to the transferee in exchange therefor. The person in whose 
name this Bond is registered shall be deemed and regarded as the absolute owner thereof for aU purposes 
and neither the Counties nor the Registration Agent shall be affected by any notice to the contrary 
whether or not any payments due on the Bond shall be overdue. Bonds, upon surrender to the 
Registration Agent, may, at the option of the registered owner thereof, be exchanged for an equal 
aggregate principal amount of the Bonds of the same maturity in authorized denomination or 
den�minations, upon· the terms set forth in the Resolution. The Registration Agent shall not lie required 
to transfer or exchange any Bond during the period commencing on a Regular Record Date or Special 
Record Date and ending on the corresponding interest payment date of such Bond, nor to transfer or 
exchange any Bond after the notice calling such Bond for redemption has been made, nor during a period 
following the receipt of instructions from the Counties to call such Bond for redemption. 

This Bond is transferable by the registered owner hereof in person or by such owner's attorney 
duly authorized in writing at the principal corporate trust office of the Registration Agent set forth on the 
front side hereof, but only in Ute manner, subject to limitations and upon payment of the charges provided 
in the Resolution, as hereafter defined, and upon surrender and cancellation of this Bond. Upon such 

I S  



transfer a new Bond or Bonds of authorized denominations of the same maturity and interest rate for the 
same aggregate principal amount will be issued to the transferee in exchange therefor. The person in 
whose name this Bond is registered shall be deemed and regarded as the absolute owner thereof for all 
purposes and neith

-
er the Counties nor the Registration Agent shall be affected by any notice to the 

contrary whether or not any payments due on the Bond shall be overdue. Bonds, upon surrender to the 
Registration Agent, may, at the option of the registered owner thereof, be exchanged for an equal 
aggregate principal amount of the Bonds of the same maturity in authorized denomination or 
denominations, upon the terms set forth iri the Resolution. The Registration Agent shall not be required 
to transfer or exchange any Bond during the period commencing on a Regular Record Date or Special 
Record Date and ending on the corresponding interest payment date of such Bond, nor to transfer or 
exchange any Bond after .the notice calling such Bond for redemption has been made, nor during a period 
following the receipt of instructions from tlie Counties to cal) such Bond for redemption. 

This Bond and the income therefrom are exempt from all present state, county and municipal 
taxes in Tennessee except (a) Tennessee excise taxes on interest on the Bond during the period the Bond 
is held or beneficially owned by any organization or entity, other than a sole proprietorship or general 
partnership, doing business in the State of Tennessee, and (b) Tennessee franchise taxes by reason of the 
inclusion of the book value of the Bonds in the Tennessee. franchise tax base of any organization or entity, 
other than a sole proprietorship or gefleral partnership, doing business in the State of Tennessee. 

It is hereby certified, recited, and declared that all acts, conditions and things required to exist, 
happen and be performed precedent to and in the issuance o( this Bond exist, have happened and have 
been performed in due time, form and manner as required by law, and that the amount of this Bond does 
not exceed any limitation prescribed by the constitution and statutes of the State of Tennessee . .  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Counties have caused this Bond t o  be signed by ·their County 
Mayors and attested by their County Clerks, all as of the date hereinabove set forth. 

(SEAL) 

ATTESTED: 

County Clerk 

LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

By
.
: -----=---=-----

County Mayor 

1 6  



(SEAL) 

ATTESTED: 

County Cler.k 

Transferable and Payable at: 

MONROE COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

By: ___ ---::--�,..--------
County Mayor 

Date of Registration: -------

This Bond is one of the issue of Bonds issued pursuant to the Resolution hereinabove described. 

Registration Agent 

By: ---A:-u-t:-ho-r.,...iz-e-:-d-::0:-:f:::fi-ce
_

r __ 

17  



(FORM OF ASSIGNMENT) 

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned sells, assigns, and transfers unto 

=---==----:-
-

-=-----...,....,--=-
----' whose address is (Please i.nsert Federal 

Identification of Social Security Number of Assignee , the within Bond of Loudon and 
Monroe Counties, Tennessee, and does hereby irrevocably constitute and appoint 
--:--:----::----::---:-::-::-7."---.,-..,--� attorney, to transfer the said bond on the records kept for 
registration .thereofwith full power of substitution in the premises. 

Dated: _______ _ 

Signature guaranteed: 

Notice: -Signature(s) must be 
guaranteed by a member firm of a 
Medallion Program acceptable to 
the Registration Agent. 

Notice: The signature to this assignment must 
correspond with the name of the registered owner as 
it appears on the face of the within bond in every 
partic!Jlar, without enlargement or alteration, or any 
change whatsoever. 

[End of Bond Form] 
Section 6. Equality of Lien: Pledge of Net Revenues. The punctual payment. of principal of, 

premium, if any, and interest on the SRF Loan Agreements, the Series 2020 Bonds and any Parity Bonds 
shall be secured equally and ratably by the Net Revenues, without priority by reason of number or time of 
sale or execution or delivery. The Net Revenues are hereby irrevocably pledged to the punctual payment 
of such principal, premium, if any, and interest as the same become due. 

Section 7. Funds, Accounts and Subaccounts: Application of Revenues. (a) The following 
funds, accounts and subaccounts are hereby established, and the money deposited in such funds, accounts 
and subaccounts shall be held in trust for the purposes set forth in this Resolution: 

Board; 

and 

( I)  Waterworks System Revenue Fund (the "Revenue Fund") to b e  held by the 

(2) Waterworks System Sinking Fund (the "Bond Fund") to be held by the Board; 

(3) Debt Service Reserve Fund (the "Reserve Fund"), to be held by the Board, With a 
subaccount for each series of Bonds which has a Reserve Fund Requirement; provided a 
subaccount therein may be utilized for more than one series of Bonds if all such series. ofBonds 
are specified in the resolution authorizing SIJCh Bonds to share a pledge of such account and have 
a combined Reserve Fund Requirement Nothing herein shall prohibit the Counties from issuing 
one or more series of Bonds without a Reserve Fund Requirement and no deposit to the Reserve 
Fund and no Reserve Fund Credit Facility shall be required in connection therewith. The SRF 
Loan Agreements shall not benefit from any reserve account established for the benefit of the 

1 8  



Series 20 1 2  Bonds or any Parity Bonds, nor shall the Series 20 12 Bonds or any Parity Bonds 
benefit from any reserve established for the benefit of the SRF Loan Agreements. 

(b) f(om and after the delivery of any of the Series 2020 Bonds hereunder, and as long as 
any of the Bonds shalf be outstanding and unpaid either as to principal or as to interest, or until the 
discharge and satisfaction of all the Bonds, the Gross Earnings of the System shall be deposited as 
collected by the Board or the Counties to the Revenue Fund here.by established (the "Revenue Fund"), 
administered and controlled by the Board Counties. The funds so deposited in the Revenue Fund created 
under this Resolution shall be used only as follows: 

( I )  The money in the Revenue Fund shall be used first from month to month for the 
payment of Current Expenses. 

(2) The money thereafter remaining in the Revenue Fund shall next be used to pay 
debt service on the' SRF Loan Agreements and make deposits into the Board Fund and used to 
pay principal of and interest on the Bonds as the same become due; either by maturity or 
·mandatory redemption. In the event the money in the Revenue Fund is insufficient to pay debt 
service oil the SRF Loan Agreements and make the required deposit to the Bond Fund, such 
money shall b.e applied to the SRF Loan Agreements payment and the Bond Fund deposit pro rata 
in proportion to the scheduled payment thereon and deposit therein. Such deposits shall be made 
monthly until the Bonds are paid in full or discharged and satisfied pursuant to Section 14 hereof, 
beginning in the month next following delivery of the Series 2020 Bonds.. For the period 
commencing with the month next following the delivery of any Bonds, to and including the 
month of the next interest payment date for such Bonds, each monthly deposit ils to interest shall 
be an amount that, together with all other monthly deposits· of approximately equal amounts 
during such period and amounts otherwise in said Fund, will be equal to interest due on such 
Bonds on the nel,(t interest payment date, and for each six month period thereafter, each monthly 
deposit as to interest for such Bonds shall be an equal to not less than one-sixth ( ll6th) of the 
interest coming due on such Bonds on the next interest payment date net of any interest earnings 
on such amounts. For the period commencing with the month next following the delivery of any 
Bonds to ilnd including the month of the next principal payment for such Bonds, each monthly 
deposit as to principal shall be an amount that, together with all other monthly deposits during 
such period and amounts otherwise in said Fund, will be equal to the principal due on such Bonds 
on the next principal payment date (provided that, in the event that the next principal payment 

. date is more than 1 2  months following the month next following delivery of such Bonds, monthly 
deposits to the Bond Fund in respect of principal shall begin in the month which is 12 months 
prior to the month of the next principal payment date), and for each twelve-month period 
thereafter, each monthly deposit as to principal for such 'Bonds shail be an amount equal to not 
less than one-twelfth ( I/ 1 2th) of the prim;ipal amount coming due · on such Bonds, whether by 
maturity or mandatory redemption, on the next principal payment date net of any interest earnings 
on such amounts. No further deposit shall be required as to any Bonds when the Bond Fund 
balance is equal to or greater than the amount needed to pay interest on the next interest payment 
date and the total of the principal amounts payable, either by maturity or mandatory redemption, 
during the applicable twelve-month period. Notwithstanding the foregoing, deposits for pa}'merit 
of interest and principal on Variable Rate Indebtedness shall be made as set forth in the resolution 
authorizing �uch Variable Rate Indebtedness, and if interesi is not paid semi-annually and/or 
principal is not paid annually with respect to any Bonds, the deposits may be adjusted by the 
Counties as provided in the resolution· authorizing the issuance of such Bonds. Money in the 
Bond Fund shall be used and ' is hereby expressly pledged for the purpose of paying principal o f  
and interest on the Bonds. 

1 9  



(3) The next available money in the Revenue Fund shall be paid to any Reserve Fund 
Credit Facility Issuer or Issuers (pro rata, if more t�an one) to the extent needed to reimburse the 
Reserve Fund Credit Facility Issuer for amounts advanced by the Reserve Fund Credit Facility 
Issuer or Issuers under the Reserve Fund Credit Facility, including any amounts payable under 
any Financial Guaranty Agreement, together with reasonable related expenses incurred by the 
Reserve Fund Credit Facility Issuer and interest as provided in the Financial Guaranty 
Agreement 

( 4) To the extent any series of the Bonds has a Reserve Fund Requirement and such 
Reserve Fund Requirement is not fully satisfied by a Reserve Fund Credit Facility or Facilities or 
funds of the Counties or the Board, or a combination thereof, the next available money in the 
Revenue Fund shall be used to make deposits into the applicable subaccount of the Reserve Fund. 
No deposit shall be required to be made to the Reserve Fund unless the amount in the Reserve 
Fund, together with the Reserve Fund Credit Facility or Facilities, if any, becomes less than the 
applicable Reserve Fund Requirement. In the event deposits to the Reserve Fund shall be 
required pursuant to the preceding sentence, said deposits shall be payable monthly as hereafter 
provided and each deposit shall be in a minimum amount equal to !/24th of the difference 
between the Reserve Fund Requirement and the amount in each subaccount of said Fund, 
together with the Reserve Fund Credit Facility or Facilities; if any, immediately following the 
occurrence of such deficiency, so that any deficiency m ally subaccount of said Fund shall be 
replenished over a period of not greater than twenty-four (24) consecutive months; provided, any 
monthly payments in excess of said minimum payments shall be a credit against the next ensuing 
payment or payments. Any deposits required to be made hereunder shall be made monthly at the 
same time as deposits are made to· the Bond Fund, commencing the first month in which the 
amount in the Fund, together with the Reserve Fund Credit Facility or Facilities, if any, is less 
than the Reserve Fund Requirement. All deposits to the Reserve Fund shall be made from the 
first money in the Revenue Fund thereafter received which shall not then be required to pay 
Current Expenses, be transferred into ·the Bond Fund, or to be paid to the Reserve Fund Credit 
Facility Issuer or Issuers as above provided. Money in the Reserve Fund shall be used solely for 
the purpose of paying principal of or interest on the Bonds for the· payment of which funds are not 
available in the Bond Fund. Funds in excess of the Reserve Fund Requirement inay be released 
to be used by the Counties or the Board for legally pennissible purposes. 

At the option of the Counties, the Counties rna y satisfy the Reserve Fund Requirement applicable 
to a series of Bonds, or a portion thereof, by providing for the benefit of owners of such series of Bonds a 
Reserve Fund Credit Facility or Facilities, at any time, in an amount not greater than the Reserve Fund 
Requirement applicable to such series of Bonds and release an equal amount of funds on deposit in the 
corresponding subaccount of the Reserve Fund to be used by the Counties or the Board for legally 
permissible purposes. In the event any Reserve Fund Credit Facility Issuer, or any successor !.hereto, 
shall cease to have a rating required for a Reserve Fund Credit Facility Issuer or any Reserve Fund Credit 
Facility becomes unenforceable for any reason, within 90 days from the date the Counties receive notice 
of either of said events, the Counties shall either substitute a new Reserve Fund Credit Facility or 
Facilities or commence funding the Resetve Fund fi:om Net Revenues as required by the preceding 
paragraph hereof, or a combination thereof. At any time during the term hereof, the Counties shall have 
the right and option to substitute a new Reserve Fund Credit Facility or Facilities for any Reserve Fund 
Credit Facility or Facilities previously delivered, upon notice to the Registration Agent and the Reserve 
Fund Credit Facility Issuer or Issuers and delivery of a Reserve Fund Credit Facility or Facilities in 
substitution therefor. In the event of the issuance of Parity Bonds pursuant to the restrictive provisions of 
Section 12 hereof with a Reserve Fund Requirement or the substitution of a Reserve Fund Credit Facility 
or Facilities for less than the ful l  amount of the Reserve Fund Requirement, ·the Counties shall satisfY the 
applicable Reserve Fund Requirement by depositing funds to the Reserve Fund or obtaining a Reserve 

20 



Fund Credit Faciiity or Facilities, or any combination thereof, in an aggregate amount equal to the 
applicable Reserve Fund Requirement for the series of Bonds taking into account any funds then held 
therein or the amount of any Reserve Fund Credit Facility or Facilities then in effect. The Mayors are 
authorized to act for the Counties in determining whether to provide a Reserve Fund Credit Facility for 
the Bonds. 

In the event of t he necessity of a withdrawal of funds from the Reserve Fund during a·time when 
the Reserve Fund Requirement is being satisfied by a Reserve Fund Credit Facility or Facilities and funds 
of the Counties, the funds shall be disbursed completely before any demand is made on the Reserve fund 
Credit Facility. In the event all or a portion of the Reserve Fund Requirement is satisfied by more than 
one Reserve Fund Credit Facility, any demand for payment shall be pro rata between or among the 
Reserve Fund Credit Facilities. If a disbursement is made by demand on a Reserve Fund Credit Facility, 
the Counties, from Revenues after payment of Current Expenses, and required deposits to the Bond Fund, 
shall reimburse the Reserve Fund Credit Facility Issuer for all  amounts ·advanced under the Reserve Fund 
Credit Facility (pro rata, if  more than one Reserve Fund Credit Facility), including all amounts payable 
under any Financial Guaranty Agreement or Agreements, and then replenish the Reserve Fund as 
provided herein. 

In the event the Reserve Fund Requirement, or any part thereof, shall be satisf ied with a Reserve 
Fund Credit Facility or Facilities, notwithstanding the terms of Section 14 hereof, the terms, covenants, 
liability and liens provided or created herein or in any resolution supplemental hereto s·hall remain in full 
force and effect and said terms, covenants, liability and liens shall not terminate until all amounts payable 
under any Financial Guaranty Agreement have been paid in full and all obligations .thereunder performed 
in full. If the Counties shall fail to pay when due all amounts payable under any Financial Guaranty 
Agreement, the Reserve Fund Credit Facility Issuer shall be entitled to exercise any and all remedies 
available at law or under this Resolution other than remed.ies that would adversely affect owners of 
Bonds. 

· 

It shall be the responsibility of the Registration Agent to maintain adequate records, verified with 
the Reserve Fund Credit Facility Issuer or Issuers, as to the amount available to be drawn at any given 
time under the Reserve Fund Credit Facility or Facilities and as to the amounts paid and owing to the 
Reserve Fund Credit· Facility Issuer or Issuers under the terms of any Financial Guaranty Agreement and 
to p(ovide notice to the Reserve Fund Credit Facility Issuer at least two days before any payment .is due. 
The Reserve Fund Credit Facility Issuer shall receive notice of the resignation or removal of the 
Registration Agent and the appointment of a successor thereto. 

(c) The next available rnoney .in the Revenue pund shall be used for the purpose of the 
payment of principal of and interest on (including reasonable reserves therefor) any Subordinate Lien 
Bonds or other obligations payable from revenues of the System, but junior and subordinate to the Bonds, 
and may thereafter be used by the Board for any legally permissible purpose, as the Board shall 
determine. 

(d) Money on deposit in the Funds described in this Section rnay be invested by the Board in 
such investments as shall be permitted by applicable law, as determined by an authorized representative 
of the B oard, all such investments to mature not later than the date on which the money so invested shall 
be required for the purpose for which the respective Fund was created. All income derived from such 
investments shall be regarded as revenues of the System and shall be deposited in the Revenue Fund. 
Such investments shall at any time necessary be liquidated and the proceeds thereof applied to the 
purpose for which the respective Fund was created; provided, however, that in no event shall moneys in 
the Reserve Fund be invested in instruments that mature more than two years from the date the money is 

2 1  



so invested. The Counties and the .Board are each authorized to enter into contracts with third parties for 
the investment of funds in any of the Funds described herein. 

(e) The Revenue Fund, the Bond Fund, and the Reserve Fund (except to the extent funded 
with a Reserve Fund Credit Facility or Facilities) shall be held and maintained by the Board and, wlten 
not invested, kept on deposit with a bank or financial institution regulated by and the deposits of which 
are insured by the Federal Deposit Insura.nce Corporation or similar federal agency. All moneys in such 
Funds so deposited sl)all at all times be secured to the extent and in the manner required by applicable 
State law. 

Section 8. Charges for Services Supplied by the System. While the Bonds remain 
outstanding and unpaid, the Counties covenant and agree that they will permit no free service to be 
furnished to any consumer or user whatsoever; that the charges for all services supplied through the 
medium of the System to all consumers and users shall be reasonable and just, taking into account and 
consideration the cost and value of the System and the cost of maintaining, operating, repairing and 
insuring the System, a proper and necessary allowance for the depreciation thereof, and the amounts 
necessary for the payment of principal of and interest on all obligations payable f1'om revenues of the 
System; and ihat there shall be charged against all users of the services of the System such rates and 
amounts as shall be fully adequate to comply with the covenants ofthis Resolution. 

The Counties covenant that the System will be operated on a fully metered basis and that the 
. Counties will bill customers of the System on a monthly basis and, to the extent permitted by applicable 

law or regulation, will discontinue service to any customer whose bill remains unpaid 60 days following 
the mailing of such bill, until such bill, service charges and penalties shall have beeri paid in full. 

Section 9. Covenants Regarding the Operation of the System. The Counties hereby 
c.ovenant and agree with the owners of the Bonds so long as any of the Bonds shall remain outstanding: · 

(a) The Counties shall maintain the System in good condition and operate the System in an 
efficient manner and at reasonable cost and conduct all activities associated therewith or incident thereto . . 

(b) The Counties shall maintain insurance on the properties of the System of a kind and in .an 
amount which would normally be carried by private companies engaged in a similar type and size of 
business, provided, the Counties shall not be required to insure beyond the limits of immunity provided 
by Sections 29"20- I 0 I !1! �. Tennessee Code Annotated, or other: applicable law. The proceeds of any 
such. insurance, except public liability insurance, shall be used to replace the part or parts of the System 
damaged or destroyed, or, if not so used, shall be placed in the Revenue Fund. 

(c) The Counties will cause to be kept proper books and accounts adapted to the System, will 
cause the books and accounts to be audited at the end of each Fiscal Year by a recognized independent 
certified public accountant or a firm of such accountant or accountants and, upon written request, will 
make available to any reg.istered owner of the Bonds such audited rmancial statements. All expenses 
incurred in the making of the audits required by this subsection shall be regarded and paid as Current 
Expenses. 

(d) The Counties will faithfully and punctually perform all duties with reference to the 
System required by the constitution and laws of the State, including the making and collecting of 
reasonable and sufficient rates for services rendered by the System as above provided, and wilt apply the 
revenues of the System to the purposes and Funds specified in this Resolution. 

22 



(e) The Counties shall continuously own, control, operate, and maintain the System in an 
efficient and economical manner and on a revenue producing basis and shall at all times prescribe, ftx, 
maintain, and collect rates, fees, and other charges for the services and facilities furnished by the System 
fully sufficient at all times: 

( I )  for 1 00% of the Current Expenses and for the accumulation in the Revenue Fund 
of a reasonable reserve therefor, in an amount, if any, as shall be determined from time to time by 
the Counties; and 

(2) such thatNet Revenues in each Fiscal Year: 

.(A) will equal at least 120% of the Debt Service Requirement on the SRF 
Loan Agreements and all Bonds, and l 00% of the Debt Service Requirement on any 
Subordinate Lien Bonds or other obligations then outstanding for such Fiscal Year; 

(B) will enable the Counties to make all required payments, if any, into the 
Reserve Fund .and on any Credit Facility Agreement; 

(C) will enable the Counties to accumulate an amount, which, in the 
judgment of the Counties, is adequate to meet the costs of major renewals, replacements, 
repairs, additions, betterments, and improvements to the System, necessary to keep the 
same in good operating condition or as is required by any governmental agency having 
jurisdiction over the System; and 

(D) will remedy all deficiencies in required payments into any of the funds 
and accounts mentioned in this Resolution from prior Fiscal Years. 

(f) The Counties will not sell, iease, mortgage, or in any manner dispose of the System, or 
any part thereof, including any and all extensions and additions that may be made thereto, or any facility 
necessary for the operation thereof; provided, however, the use ofany of the System facilities may at any 
time be permanently abandoned or any ofthe System facilities sold at fair market value, provided that 

( I )  The Counties are. in full compliance with all covenants and undertakings in 
connection with all  bonds, notes and other obligations then outstanding and payable from the 
revenues of the System and any required reserve funi!s for such bonds, notes and other 
obligations have been fully es.tablished and contributions thereto are current; 

(2) Any sale proceeds will be applied either (A) to redemption of Bonds and the 
prepayment of the SRF Loan Agreements, pro rata in proportion to the outstanding principal 
amount, in accordance with the provisions governing repayment of Bonds in advance of maturity, 
or (B) to the purchase of Bonds at the market price thereof so long as such price does not ex.ceed 
the amount at which the Bonds could be redeemed on such date or the next optional redemption 
date as set forth herein or in the resolutions authorizing the Parity .Bonds, or (C) to the 
construction or acquisition of faci l ities in replacement of the facilities so disposed of or other 
facilities constituting capital improvements to the System, or (D) the deposit to a replacement 
fund to be used to make capital improvements to the System; 

(3) The abandonment, sale or disposition is for the purpose of disposing of facilities 
which are no longer necessary or no longer useful to the operation of the System and the 
operation of the System or revenue producing capacity of the System is not materially impaired 

23 



by sue� abandonment, sale or disposition or any facilfties acquired in replacement thereof are of 
equivalent or greater value; and 

(4) The Counties shall have received an op1010n of nationally recognized bond 
counsel to the effect that such sale, lease, mortgage or other disposition will not jeopardize the · 

exclusion from federal income taxation of interest on any Bonds then outstanding intended to be 
excludable from gross income for federal income tax purposes. 

Nothing herein is intended to prohibitthe lease purchase of equipment or facilities of the System hereafter 
to be put in service or to prohibit the transfer or exchange of service areas to provide for more efficient 
operation of the System so long as the Counties is in full compliance with the covenants set forth ·herein 
immediately following such transfer or exchange. 

(g) Prior to the beginning of each Fiscal Year, the Counties shall prepare, or cause to be 
prepared, and adopted an annual budget of estimated revenues, Current Expenses, and capital 
expenditures for the System for the ensuing Fiscal Year in compliance with the rate covenant set forth in 
subse·ction (e) above, and will undertake to operate the System within such budget to the best of its 
ability. Copies of such budgets and amendments thereto will be made available to any registered owner · 
of a Bond upon written request. 

(h) All officers or employees of the Counties or persons other than banks or other financial 
institutions having custody of funds of the Counties sh.all be under fidelity bond at all times in reasonable 
and .customary amounts. 

(i) The Counties will not construct, finance or grant a franchise for the development or 
operation of facilities that compete for service with the services to be provided by the System or consent 
to the provision of any such services in the area currently served by the Counties by·any other public or 
private entity and will take all steps necessary and proper, including appropriate ·Jegal action to prevent 
any such entity from providing such service; provided, nothing herein contained shall prohibit the transfer 
or exchange of service areas to provide for more efficient operation of the System so long as the Counties 
are in full compliance with the covenants set forth herein immediately following such transfer or 
exchange. 

(j) The Counties shaH timely PilY t.he amounts owed pursuant to. the SRF Loan Agreements 
and duly perform its covenants and agreements thereunder. The Counties will not consent or agree to or . 
permit any amendment to or otherwise. take any action under or in connection with the SRF Loan 
Agreements which will increase the payments required thereunder or which will in any manner impair· or 
adversely affect the righis of the holders of the Bonds. 

Section 1 0. Remedies of Bond Owners. Any registered owner of any of the Bonds may either 
at law or 'in equity, by suit, action, mandamus or other proceedings, in any court of competentjurisdiction 
enforce and compel performance of all duties imposed upon the Counties by the provisions of this 
Resolution, inclu

.
ding the making and collecting· of sufficient rates, the proper application of and 

accounting for revenues of the System, and the performance of all duties imposed by the terms hereof. 

If any default be made in the payment of principal of, premium, if any, or interest on the Bonds, 
then upon the filing of suit by any registered owner of said Bonds, any court,havingjurisdiction of the 
actfon may appoint a receiver to administer the System on behalf of the Counties with power to charge 
and collect rates sufficient to provide for the payment of all bonds and. obligations outstanding against the 
System and for the payment of Current Expenses, and to apply the income and revenues thereof in 
conformity with the provisions of this Resolution. 

24 



Section II. Prohibition of Prior Lien; Parity Bonds; Subordinate Lien Bonds. The Counties 
will issue no other bonds or obligations of any kind or n�ture payable from or enjoying a lien on the 
revenues of the System having priority over the Bonds, Additional bonds, notes, Loan Agreements or 
obligations may hereafter be issued on parity with the Bonds under the following conditions but not 
otherwise: 

(a) Any portion (including any maturities or portions thereof whether or not in chronological 
order and any amounts subject to· mandatory redemption) or all of a series of the Bonds may be refunded 
at maturity, upon redemption in accordance with their terms, or upon payment, prepayment or redemption 
with the consent of the owners of such Bonds, and the refunding bonds so issued shall constitute Parity 
Bonds secured on a parity with the Bonds thereafter outstanding, if all of the following conditions are 
satisfied: 

( I )  the Counties shall have obtained a report from a Financial Advisor demonstrating 
that the refunding is expected to reduce the total d�bt service payments on the .Bonds, as 
applicable; and 

(2) 
refunding. 

the requirements of subsections (b){2) and (4) below are met with respect to such 

(b) Parity Bonds (including refunding Parity Bonds which do not meet the requirements of 
(a)) may also be issued on a parity with outstanding .Bonds, and the Parity ·Bonds so issued shall be 
secured on a parity with such outstanding Bonds, if all of the following conditions are satisfied: 

( I )  There shall have been procured and ftled with the Counties a report by a 
Financial Advisor or a certificate by the Superintendent of the System, or his or her designee, to 
the effect that the historical Net Revenues for either (i) a period of 1 2  consecutive months of the 
most recent 1 8  consecutive months prior to the issuance of the proposed Parity Bonds or {ii) the 
most recent audited Fiscal Year, were equal to at least 1 20% of Maximum Annual Debt Service 
Requirement on the SRF loan Agreements and all Bonds which will be outstanding immediately 
after the issuance of the proposed ·Parity Bonds, in the then current and each succeeding Fiscal 
Year. provided, however, the report or certificate may contain pro forma adjustments to historical 
related Net Revenues equal to I 00% of the increased annual amount attributable to any revision 
in the schedule of rates, fees, and charges for· the services and facilities furnished by the System, 
imposed prior to the date of delivery of the proposed Parity Bonds and hot fully reflected in the 
historical related Net Revenues actually received durin·g such historical period used. 

{2) The Counties shail have received, at or before issuance of the Parity Bonds, a 
report from a Financial Advisor or a ce1tificate of the Superintendent of the System, or his or her 
designee, to the effect that (x) the payments required to be made i!ltO the Bond .Fund have been 
made and the. balance in the Bond Fund is not less than the balance required hereby as of the date 
of issuance of the proposed Parity Bonds; and (y) the Reserve Fund is funded to the extent 
required under the resolutions authorizing Bonds with a Reserve Fund Requirement; if any, and 
any Reserve Fund Requirement applicable to the Parity Bonds will be funded to the extent 
required under the applicable resolution immediately following the issuance of the proposed 
Parity Bonds. 

{3) The resolution authorizing the proposed Parity Bonds must require the proceeds 
of such proposed Parity Bonds to be used to make capital improvements to or capital acquisitions 
for the System, to fund interest on the proposed Parity Bonds, to refund other obligations issued 
for such purposes {whether or not such refunding Parity Bonds satisfy the requirements of (a)), 

25 



for any other legal purpose under applicable law as evidenced by an ·opinion of nationally 
recognized bond counsel, and/or to pay expenses incidental thereto and tp the issuance of the 
proposed Parity Bonds. 

( 4) The Superintendent of the System shall have certified, by written certificate dated 
as of the date of issuance of the Parity Bonds, that the Counties are in compliance with all 
requirements of this Resolution. 

(5) The Counties shall have complied with all applicable provisions ofthe SRF Loan 
Agreements relative to the issuan�e of additional bonds. 

· 

(c) All the provisions and covenants of this Resolution relating to negotiability and 
registration of Bonds, creation and investment of funds and the appilcation of revenues, the operation of 
the System and charges for services of the System, the remedies of owners of the Bonds, the issuance of 
1\dditioilal bonds, modification of this Resolution, the defeasance of Bonds, and such other provisions 
hereof as are appropriate may be incorporated by reference into supplemental resolutions authorizing 
additional bonds, and said provisions, when so incorporated, shall be equally applicable to the additional 
bonds issued pursuant to the terms of this Section in all respects and with like force and effect as thou·gh 
said provisions were recited in full in said supplemental resolutions and shall continue to be applicable so 
long as aily such bonds remain outstanding. 

(d) Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, each series of Parity Bonds may be 
issued with· or without a Reserve Fund Requirement, may require cash funding of the Reserve Fund, if 
any, and may provide for the funding of the Reserve Fund, if any, over such period of ·time as is 
acceptable to the purchaser of such Parity Bonds all  as speCified in the resolution authorizing such Parity 
Bonds. Any such Parity Bonds shall be secure.d only by the Reserve Fund specified in the resolution 
authorizing such series of Parity Bonds and shall have no right to receive any payment from the Reserve 
Fund established for the Series 2020 Bonds or any other series of bcinds, whether such additional bonds 
are issued as Parity Bonds or Subordinate Lien Bonds. Any series of Parity ·Bonds may be issued in 
Book-Entry Form and may be registered in the name of DTC or such other Depository as may be 
determined by the Counties, all to be specified in the res·olution authorizing such Parity Bonds. 

(e) In addition to Parity Bonds issued in accordance with the foregoing, the Counties may 
issue Subordinate Lien Bonds, subject to the terms to this Resolution or othe!Wise, provided that the 
security for such Subordinate Lien Bonds shall be subject in all respects to the lien in favor of the SRF 
Loan Agreements and the Bonds. 

26 



Section 12. Sale of the Series 2020 Bonds. (a) The Series 2020 Bonds shall be sold to the 
Un.derwriter at the price of not less titan 98% of par and shall be dated .the date of delivery of the Series 
2020 Bonds. 

(b) The County Mayors are authorized to change the dated date of the Series 2020 Bonds to a 
date other than the date of delivery, to change the first interest payment date on the Series 2020 Bonds to 
a date other tluin July I ,  2020, to establish the principal and interest payment dates and to designate 
maturity amounts of the Series 2020 Bonds, provided the total principal amount does not exceed the total 
amount authorized herein and the final maturity date of the Series 2020 Bonds does not exceed 25 years 
from the dated date of the Series 2020 Bonds, to provide for optional redemption premium so long as the 
premium, if any, shall not exceed two percent (2%) of the par amount of the Series 2020 Bonds called for 
redemption, to sell the Series 2020 Bonds as a single tenn bond with mandatory redemption requirements 
corresponding to the combined mandatory redemption amounts set forth in. the Bond Purchase 
Agreement, as they shall deem most advantageous to the Counties, and to cause all or a portion of the 
Series 2020. Bonds to be insured by a bond insurance policy issued by a nationally recognized bond 
insurance company to achieve1he purposes set forth herein and to serve the best interests of the Counties, 
as they, in consultation with the Underwriter of the Series 2020 Bonds, shall determine to be most 
advantageous to the Counties in the issuance and sale of the Series 2020 Bonds. The form of the Series 
2020 Bond set forth in Section 5 hereof shall be conformed to reflect any .changes made pursuant to this 
Section 12. 

(c) The County Mayors are hereby authorized to execute a Bond Purchase Agreement with 
the Underwriter of the Series 202() Bonds, providing for the purchase and sale of the Series 2020 Bonds. 
The form of Bond Purchase Agreement shall be in substantially the fonn attached hereto as Mhi!ill.A. 

(d) The County Mayors and the County Clerks, or any of them, are authorized to cause the 
Series 2020 Bonds to be authenticated by the Registration Agent <!nd delivered to the Underwriter, and to 
execute, publish, and deliver all certificates and documents as they shall deem necessary in connection 
with the sale and delivery of the Series 2020 Bonds, including certificates and agreements setting forth 
covenants of the Counties as required by the issuer of any bond insurance policy. 

(e) The County Mayors are authorized to enter into an engagement letter with Bass, Berry &. 
Sims PLC to serve as bond counsel with respect to the Series 2020 Bonds. 

Section 13. Disposition of Bond Proceeds. The proceeds of the sale of the Series 2020 
Bonds (net.of any underwriter's discount and/or bond insurance premiums withheld from such proceeds) 
shall be deposited in a special fund of the Board known as the "Series 2020 Project Fund" to be kept 
separate and apart from all other funds of the Counties. Moneys in the Project Fund shall be disbursed 
solely to pay the costs of the Project, pay capitalized interest during construction of the Project and for six 
months thereafter at the opt.ion of the Counties, reimburse the Counties for amounts previously spent to 
pay said costs, and pay costs of issuance of the Series 2020 Bonds, including necessary legal, accounting 
and fiscal expenses, printing, engraving, advertising and si"milar expenses, administrative and clerical 
costs, Registration Agent fees, bond insurance policy premiums, and other necessary miscellaneous 
expenses incurred in connection with the issuance and saie of the Series 2020 Bonds and construction of 
the Project. Money .in the ·Project Fund shall be secured in the manner prescribed by appli.cable staiutes 
relative to tlte securing of public or trust funds, i f  any, or, in the absence of such a statute, by a pledge of 
readily markeiable securities having at ali times a markervalue of not less than the amount in the Project 
Fund. Money in the Project Fund shall be expended only for the purposes authorized by this resolution. 
Any funds remaining in the Project Fund after completion of the Project and payment of authorized 
expenses shall be deposited to the Bond Fund. Moneys in the Project Fund shall be invested as directed 
by an authorized· representative of the Board in such investments as shall be permitted by the Act 

27 



Section 14.  Discharge and Satisfaction of Bonds. If the Counties shall pay and discharge the 
indebtedness evidenc;ed tly ali or any portion of the Bonds in any one or more of the following ways: 

(a) By paying or causing to be paid, by deposit of sufficient funds as and when required with 
the Registration Agent, the principal of and interest on such Bonds as and when t!Je same become due and 
payable; 

(b) By depositing or causing to be deposited with any trust company or financial institution 
whose deposits are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or similar federal agency and 
which. has trust powers ("an Agent''; whic(t Agent may be the Registration Agent) in trust or.escrow, on or 
before the date of maturity or redemption, sufficient money or Defeasance Obligations, the principal of 
and interest on which, when due and payable, will provide sufficient moneys to pay or redeem such 
Bonds and to pay premium, if any, and interest thereon when due until the maturity or redemption date 
(provided, if such Bonds are to be redeemed prior to maturity thereof, proper notice of such redemption 
shall !Jave been given or adequate provision shalt have been made for the giving of such notice); 

(c) By delivering such Bonds to the Registration Agent, for cancellation by it; 

and if the Counties shall also pay or cause to be paid all other sums payable hereunder by the Counties 
with respect to such Bonds, or make adequate provision therefor, and by resolution of the Governing 
Body instruct any such Escrow Agent to pay amounts When and.as required to the Registration Agent for 
the payment of principal of and interest and redemption premiums, if any, on such Bonds when due, then 
and in that case the indebtedness evidenced by such Bonds shall be discharged and satisfied and all 
covenants, agreements and obligations of the Counties to the holders of such Bonds shall be fully 
discharged and satisfied and shall thereupon ceaSe, terminate and become void. 

If the Counties shall pay and discharge the indebtedness evidenc.ed by !lny of the Bonds in the 
manner provided in either clause· (a) or clause (b) above, then the registered owners thereof shall 
thereafter be entitled only to payment out of the money or Defeasance Obligations deposited as aforesaid. 

Except as otherwise provided in this Section, neither Defeasance Obligations nor moneys 
deposited with the Registration Agent pursuant to this Section nor principal or interest payments on any 
such Defeasance Obligations shal.l be withdrawn or used for any purpose other than, and shall be held in 
trust for, the payment of the principal and interest on said Bonds; provided that any �sh received from 
such principal or interest payments on such Defeasance Obligations deposited With the Registration 
Agent, (A) to the extent such cash will not be required at any ·rime for such purpose, shall be paid over to 
.the Counties as received by the Registration Agent and (B) to the extent such cash will be required for 
such purpose at a later date, shall, to the extent practicable, be reinvested in Defeasance Obligations 
maturing at times and in amounts sufficient to pay when due the principal and int�rest to become due on 
said Bonds on or prior to such redemption date or maturity date thereof, as the case may be, and interest 
earned from such reinvestments shall be paid over to the Counties, as received by the Registration Agent 

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Counties may restrict its right to discharge and satisfy prior to 
maturity any series of Parity Bonds or Subordinate Lien Bonds as may be set forth in the resolution 
authorizing such series of Parity Bonds or Subordinate Lien Bonds. 

28 



Section 15 .  Modification of Resolution. (a) This Resolution may be amended without the 
consent .of or _ notice to the registered owners .of the Bonds for the purpose of curing any ambiguity or 
formal defect ·or omission herein; provided such amendment shall not adversely affect the registered 
owners, without taking into account any bond insurance policy. 

(b) In addition to the amendments to this Resolution without the consent of registered owners 
as referred to in subsection (a) above, the registered owners of a majori'ty in aggreg;tte principal amount of 
the Bonds at any time outstanding (not including in any case any Bonds which may then be held or owned 
by or for the account of the Counties but including such refunding bonds as may have been issued for the 
purpose of refunding any of such Bonds if such refunding bonds shall not then be owned by the Counties) 
shall have the right from time to time to consent to and approve the adoption by the Governing Body of a 
resolution or resolutions modifying any of the terms or provisions contained in this Resolution; provided, 
however, that this Resolution may not be so modified or amended in such manner, without the consent of 
I 00% of the registered owners of the Bonds, as to: 

( l )  

(2) 

(3) 
on the Bonds; 

Make any change in the maturities or redemption dates of the Bonds; 

Make any change in the rates ·of interest borne by the Bonds; 

Reduce the amount of the principal payments or redemption premiums payable 

(4) .Modify the terms of payment of principal of or interest on the Bonds or impose 
any conditions with respect to such payments; 

(5) 
outstanding; 

Affect the rights of the registered owners of less than all of the Bonds then 

(6) Reduce the percentage of the principal amount of the Bonds the consent of the 
registered owners of which is required to effect a further modification. 

Whenever the Counties shall propose to amend or modify this Resolution under the provisions o f  
this Section, it  shall cause notice o f  the proposed amendment t o  b e  mailed by first-class mail, postage 
prepaid, to the owner of each Bond then outstanding. Such notice shall briefly set forth the nature of the 
proposed amendment and shall state that a copy of the proposed amendatory resolution is on file in the 
offices of the Counties for public inspection. 

Whenever at any time within one. year from the date of mailing of said notice th.ere shall be filed 
with the �ecretary ·an instrument or instruments executed by the registered owners of at least a majority in 
aggregate principal amount of the Bonds then outstanding as in this Section defined, which instrument or 
instruments shall refer to the proposed amendatory resolution described in said notice and shall 
specifically consent to and approve the 11d.option thereof, thereupon, but not otherwise, the Counties may 
adopt such amendatory resolution and such resolution shall become effective and binding upon the 
owners of all Bonds. 

If the registered owners of at least a majority in aggregate principal amount of the Bonds 
outstanding as in this section defined, at the time of the adoption of such amendatory resolution, or the 
predecessors in title of such owners, shall have consented to and approved the adoption thereof as herein 
provided, no registered owner of any Bonds, whether or not such owner shall have consented to or shall 
have revoked any consent as in. this Section provided, shall have any right or interest to object to the 
adoption of such amendatory resolution or to object to any of the terms or provisions therein contained or 

29 



to the operation thereof or to enjoin or restrain the Counties from taking any action pursuant to the 
provisions thereof. 

Any consent given by the registered owner of a Bond pursuant to the provisions of this Section 
shall be irrevocable for a period of six months from .ihe date of the publication of the. notice above 
provided for and shall be conclusive and binding upon all future registered owners of the same Bond 
during such period. Such consent may be revoked at any time after six months from the date of 
publication of such notice by tjJe registered owner who gave such consent or by a successor in title by 
filing notice of such revocation at the Counties offices, but such revocation shall not be effective if the 
registered owners of a majority in aggregate principal amount of the Bonds outstanding as in this Section 
defined shall have, prior to the attempted revocation, consented to and approved the amendatory 
resolution referred to in such revocation. 

The fact and date of the execution of ariy instrument under the provisions of this Section may be 
proved by the certificate of any officer in any jurisdiction who by the laws thereof is authorized to take 

·acknowledgments of deeds within such jurisdiction, that the person sigriing such instrument 
acknowledged before him or her the execution thereof, or may be proved by an affidavit of a witness to 
such execution sworn to before such officer. 

· 

The amount (number(s)) of the Bonds owned by any person executing such ·instrument and the 
date of the ownership of the same shall be proved by reference to the Bond registration records 
maintained by the Registration Agent, which records shall constitute conclusive proof of the ownership 
thereof. 

Notwithstanding anything in this Section 1 5  to the cOI)trary, no amendment authorized herein 
shall be effective if such amendment would violate the terms and conditions of the SRF Loan 
Agreements. 

Section 16. Official Statement The County Mayors of the Counties, or either of them, 
working with the Board and the Underwriter, are hereby authorized and directed to provide for the 
preparation and d istribution of Preliminary Official Statements describing the Series 2020 Bonds, the 
.Counties an.d the Board. The County Mayors of the Counties, or either of them, shall make such 
completions, omissions; insertions and changes in the Preliminary Official Statement not inconsistent 
with this resolution as are necessary or desirable to complete it as a final Official Statement for purposes 
of Rule 1 5c2- 1 2(e)(3J of the Securities and Exchange Commission. The County Mayors of the Counties, 
or either of them, shall arrange for the delivery to the purchaser of a reasonable number of copies of the 
Official Statement within sevel) business days after the Series 2020 Bonds have been sold for delivery by 
the Underwriter to each potential investor requesting a copy of the Official Statement 

The County Mayors of the Counties, or either of them, are authorized, on behalf of the Counties, 
to deem the Preliminary Official Statement and the Official St;ttement in final form, each to be final as of 
its date within the meanirig of Rule 1 5c2-12(b)(l ), except for the omission in the Preliminary Official 
Statement of certain pricing and other information allowed to be omitted pursuant to such Rule 15c2-
12(b)( l) .  The distribution of the Preliminary Official Statement and \he Official Statement in final form 
shall be conclusive evidence that each has been deemed in final form as of its date by the Counties except 
for the omission in the Preliminary Official Statement of such pricing and other information. 

Section 17. Federal Tax Covenants. 

(a) The Counties recognizes that the purchasers and holders of the Series 2020 Bonds will 
have accepted them on, and paid therefor a price that reflects, the understanding that interest thereon is 

30 



excluded from gross income for purposes of federal income taxation under laws in force on the date of 
del ivery of the Series 2020 Bonds. Accordingly, the Counties agree that they shall take no action that 
may render the interest on any of said Series 202·0 Bonds subject to federal income taxation. It is· the 
reasonable expectation of the Governing Bodies that the proceeds of the Series '2020 Bonds will not be 
used in a manner which wi II cause the Series 2020 Bonds to be "arbitrage bonds" within the meaning of 
Section 1 48(a:) of the Intemal Revenue Code of 1 986, as amended (the "Code"), including any lawful 
regulations promulgated or proposed thereunder, and to this end the said .Proceeds of the Series 2020 
Bonds and other related funds established for the purposes herein set out, shall be used and spent 
expeditiously for the purposes described herein. The Governing Bodies further covenant and represent 
that in .the event i t  shall be required by Section 1 48(f) of the Code to pay any investment proceeds of the 
Series 2020 Bonds to the United States government, it will  make such payments as and when required by 
said Section and wiil take such other actions as shall be necessary or permitted to prevent the interest on 
the Series 2020 Bonds from becoming subject to inclusion in the gross income for purposes of federal 
income taxation. The Mayors are authorized and directed to make such certifications in this regard in 
connection with the sale of the Series 2020 Bonds as any or all  shall deem appropriate, and such 
ce1tifications shall constitute a representation and certification of the Counties. 

(b) Th.e County Mayor js hereby granied the authority to designate· the Series 2020 Bonds as 
"qualified tax-exempt obligations," as defined in .Section 265 of the Code, to the extent the Series 2020 
Bonds are not deemed designated as such and may be designated as such. 

(c) [t is reasonably expected that the Counties will reimburse themselves fer certain 
expenditures made by it in connection with the Project by issuing the Series 2020 Bonds. This resolution 
shall be placed in the minutes of the Governing Body and shail be made available for inspection by the 
general public at the office of the Governing Body. This resolution constitutes a qeclaration of official 
intent under Treas. Reg. § 1 . 1 50-2. 

Section 1 8. Continuing Disclosure. The Mayors are hereby authorized, if requested by the 
Underwriter of the Series. 2020 Bonds, to enter into an agreement to provide annual financial information 
and notice of the occurrence or nonoccurrence of specified events to the holder of the Series 2020 Bonds. 
Failure of the Counties to comply with the ·undertaking herein described and to be detailed in said closing 
agreement, shall not be a default hereunder, but any such failure shall entitle the owner or owners of any 
of the Series 2020 Bonds to take such actions and to ini tiate such proceedings as shall be necessary and 
appropriate to cause the Counties to comply with its undertaking as set forth herein and in said agreement, 
including the remedies of mandamus and specified performance. 

Section J 9. Resolution a Contract The provisions of this Resolution shall constitute a 
contract between the Counties and .the registered owners of the Bonds, and after the issuance of the Series 
2020 Bonds, no change, variation or alteration of any kind in the provisions of this Resolution shall be 
made in any manner, except as provided in Section I S  hereof, until such time as the Bonds shall have 
been paid in full or discharged pursuant to Section 14 hereof. 

· 

Section 20. Repeal of Conflicting Resolutions and Effective Date. All other resolutions and 
orders; or parts thereof, in conflict with the provisions of this Resolution are, 'to the extent of such 
conflict, hereby repealed and this Resolution shall be in immediate ·effect from and after its adoption. 

Section 2 1 .  Separabil ity. If any section, paragraph or provision of this Resolution shall be 
held to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, the invalidity or unenforceability of such section, 
paragraph or provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of this Resolution. 

3 1  



Section 22. Duties May be Charged to the Board. The Counties may satisfY their obligations 
hereunder regarding the operation of the System by causing the Board to undertake and comply with .such 
obligations. 

(signature page follows) 

32 



Adopted and approved on -----• 2020. 

County Mayor 

ATTEST: 

County Clerk 

33 



EXHIBIT A 

Form of Bond Purchase Agreement 

(attached) 

34 



STATE OF TENNESSEE 

COUNTY OF LOUDON 

I, hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting County Clerk of Loudon County, 

Tennessee, and as such official I further certify that attached hereto is a copy of excerpts from the minutes 

of a meeting of the Board of County Commissioners of said County held on 2020; thatthese 

minutes were promptly and fully recorded and are open to public inspection; that I have compared said 

copy with the original minute record of said meeting in my official custody; and that said copy is a true, 

correct and complete transcript from said original minute record insofar as said original record relates to 

not to exceed $6,500,000 in aggregate principal amount of Water and Sewer Revenue Bonds, Series 2020 

of said County and Loudon County, Tennessee. 

WITNESS my official signature and seal of said County this __ day of ___ , 2020. 

County Clerk 

(SEAL) 

2733 1834. 1 

35 



LOUDON COUNTY COM MISISON 

RESOLUTION 010620-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING LOUDON COUNTY TO SUBMIT A 2020 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPM ENT BLOCK G RANT APPLICATION 

WHEREAS, the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program as administered by the 
State of Tennessee offers grants to local jurisdiction to fund sewer and water l ine 
extensions, sewer and water system upgrades, as well as community livabi lity 
projects, and 

WHEREAS, the 2020 (CDBG) for Loudon Cou nty util izing their Three Star status will a l low for a 
CDBG request up to but not to exceed $525,000.00 Federal Funding with a local 
match of $156,818.00, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Loudon County Commission authorizes the M ayor to 
apply for Community Development Block Grant funds, up to but not to exceed 
$525,000 of federa l funding for a water tank, and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the matching funds wi l l  come from Tellico Area Servic\! System 
General Fund Account in the amount of 23% or '$156,818.00 of the total eligible 
project costs. The total CDBG grant a pplication may be u p  to but will not exceed 
the. amount of $681,818.00. 

Duly passed and approved this __ day of ______ ___, 2020. 

APPROVED: 
Loudon County Commission chairman 

Loudon County Mayor 

ATIEST: 
Loudon County Clerk 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION 010620-

A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE LOUDON COUNTY ZONING 
RESOLUTION, ARTICLE 7. ADMINISTRATION AND ENFORCEM:ENT PURSUANT . 

TO TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, SECTION 13-7-105 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County CollU)lission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, § 13-7-
105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the :number, shape, boundary, 
area or any regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of anY zoning 
resolution, and 

· 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Cominission haS forwarded a recommendation regarding 
the amendment to the Zoning Resolution of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

. WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a descriptiol;l of the resolution appeared in the 
Loudon County Daily Edition on December 6, 2019  consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code 
Annotated, § 13-7-105; 

· 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the 
Loudon County Zoning Resolution be amended by deleting Article 7, Administration and Enforcement 
.in its entirety and replacing it with the following: 

A R T I C L E 7  

ADMINISTRATION AND ENFORCEMENT 

SECTION 
7.01 0. Administration of the Resolution 
7.020. The Enforcement Officer 
7.030. Building Permits 
7.035. Driveway Permits 
7.040. Temporary Use Permits 
7 .050. Certificate of Occupancy 
7.060. Procedure for Authorizing Special Exceptions 
7 .070. County Board of Zoning Appeals 
7.080. Variances 
7.090. Amendments to the Resolution 
7.100. Penalties 
7.110. Remedies 
7.120. Validity 
7.130. Interpretation 
7.140. Effective Date 
7.150. Postponed and/or Withdrawn Agenda Items 

7.010. Administration of the Resolution. Except as otherwise provided, no structure or land 
shall, after the effective date of this Resolution, be used and no stru.cture or part thereof shall be 
erected, altered or moved unless in conformity with the regulations herein specified for the 
district in which it is located. In their interpretation and application. the provisions of this 
Resolution shall be considered minimum requirements adopted for the promotion of public 
health, safety, morals, convenience, order, prosperity, and general welfare of the community. 
Where other ordinances, resolutions, or regulations heretofore adopted or whicl). may be adopted 
hereafter, impose greater restrictions than those specified herein. compliance with such other 
ordinances, resolutions, or regulations is mandatory. 

7.020. The Enforcement Officer. The provisions of this Resolution shall be administered by the 

Loudon County Building Commissioner. The Building Commissioner shall adrnirtister and 

enforce this Resolution and, in addition. they shall: 

A. Issue all building permits and make and maintain records thereof. 

B. Issue all Certificates of Occupancy and mf!ke and maintain records thereof. 



C. Issue and renew, where applicable, all temporary use permits and make and maintain 
records thereof. 

:0. Maintain and keep current zoning maps and records of amendments thereto. 

E. Conduct inspections as required in this Resolution and such other inspections. as are 
necessary to insure compliance with the various other general provisions of this 
resolution. The Building Commissioner shall possess the right to enter upon any 
premises for the purpose of making Inspections of buildings or premises necessary to 
carry out their authorized duties. 

7.030. Building Pennits. In accordance with Section 13-7- 1 1 4  of the Tennessee Code 
Annotated, it shall be unlawful to commence the excavation for or the construction of any 
building or other ·structure, including accessory structures, to commence the moving, alteration, 
or repair of any structure, including accessory structures, to use a building or structure or to 
change the use of a building or structure, or to cornmence the filling of land until the Building 
Commissioner has issued for work a building permit containing a statement that the plans, 
specifications and intended use of such structure in all respects conform with the provisions of 
this resolution. Application for a building permit shall be made in writing to the Building 
Commissioner on forms provided for that purpose. No building permit shall be issued for any 
commercial, office, industrial or multi-family developments until site plans have been submitted 
to and approved. 

A. A building permit is not required for residential accessory storage buildings that are 
no more than 500 square feet in size, are not built on a permanent foundation an4 
meet all other zoning requirements ofthis Resolution. 

B. It shall be unlawful for the Building Commissioner to approve the plans or issue a 
building permit for any excavation or construction until they have inspected such 
plans in detail and. found them to be in conformity with this Resolution. To this end, 
the building permit for excavation, construction, moving or alteration shall be 
accompanied by a plan or plat and showing the following in sufficient detail to enable 
the Building Commissioner to ascertain whether the proposed excavation, 
construction, moving or alteration is in conformance with this Resolution: 

1 .  The actual shape, location, and dimensions of the lot to be built upon. 

2. The shape, size, and location of all buildings or other structures to be erected, 
altered, or moved and, of buildings or other structures already on the lot, the 
elevation of the building site. 

3 .  The existing and intended use o f  all such buildings o r  other structures. 

4. Location and design of off-street parking areas and off-street loading areas. Such 
other information concerning the lot or adjoining lots as may be essential for 
determining whether the provisions of this resolution are being observed. 

C. If the proposed excavation, construction, moving or alteration as set forth irt the 
application is in conformity with the provisions of this Resolution, the Building 
Commissioner shall issue a building permit for such excavation or construction. If an 
application for a building permit is not approved, the Building Commissioner shall 
state in writing on the application the cause for such disapproval. Issuance of a permit 
shall in no case be construed as waiving any provisions of this Resolution, and 
building permits shall be void after six (6) months from date of issue unless 
substantial progress on the project has been made by that time. 

D. Fees for all commercial, industrial and residential buildings are found in the building 
codes and amendments adopted by Loudon County. 

E. The Building Commissioner shall keep a permanent and accurate accounting of all 
permit fees and other monies collected, the names of all persons upon whose account 



the same was paid, the date and amount thereof. No permit shall be issued until the 
fees prescribed herein shall have been paid. Nor shall an amendment to a permit be 
approved until the additional fee, if any, due to an increase in the estimated cost Of the 
building or structure, shall have been paid. Ifno permit has been obtained before the 
erection or alteration of any building or structure, the Building Commissioner is 
hereby authorized to charge a fee at a rate twice the designated fee for that structure 
or building. This Reso.lution shall not be construed as authorizing the requirement of 
building permits for the erection, construction, or reconstruction of any building or 
other structure on land now devoted to agricultural uses or which may hereafter be for 
agricultural purposes, except on agricultural land adjacent to, or in proximity to state, 
federal aid highways, public supports or public parks, however, such building or 
structure is incidental to the agricultural ·enterprise. 

7.035. Driveway Permits 
Prior to constructing a driveway that will connect to a Loudon County road, property owners 
must contact the Loudon County Highway Department for a dri.veway permit. The purpose of 
the permit is to assure the proper placement of new driveway connections to improve traffic 
safety and to reduce the costs of maintaining the roadway drainage system. 

A. Guidelines for Obtaining a Driveway Permit 

l. Contact the Loudon County Highway Department at 865-458-6940 to request a field 
inspection prior to constructing a driveway connecting t.o a county road. The property 
owner should provide their name, phone number, address, subdivision name (if 
applicable), lot number, and directions to the property. 

2. The property owner should locate the center of the proposed driveway connection by 
placing an orange flag or spray paint at the edge of pavement. 

3. A Highway Department inspector will inspect the proposed driveway location and 
complete a field inspection report within 48 hours of contacting the Highway 
Department for .an inspection. The inspection report will approve the requested location 
or designate a new driveway location and specify the size of the drain tile required ·for 
adequate drainage. 

4. A copy ofthe Highway Departmentfield inspection report will be sent to the property 
owner and the Loudon County Building Commissioners' Office. · 

5. The property owner may proceed with the driveway connection 1.1pon receipt of the 
Highway Department's field inspection report. When tl:le work is completed, the 
property owner should contact the Highway Department for a final inspection. 

6. A driveway permit approving the work will be signed by the Highway Superintendent 
and sent to the Loudon County Building Commissioner's Office. The Building 
Commissioner will not issue a certificate of occupancy without a driveway permit from 
the Highway Superintendent. 

B. Minimum Requirements for Driveway Construction 

1. All driveways shall have a sufficient rock or stone base to keep mild and dirt off the 
county road. 

2. Driveway drainage tiles must be galvanized metal, plastic or concrete. If plastic is used 
it must meet state specifications and have headwalls installed. All pipe must be covered 
with a minimum of 6" of crusher run stone. Driveway drain tile must have a minimum 
diameter of 1 5". 

3. If the driveway has a 1 0% or greater slope from the county road, the first 20' of the 
driveway from the edge of pavement must be paved With concrete or asphalt. Concrete 
should have a minimum thickness of 4" or asphalt should have a minimum thickness of 
2". 



4. Property owners are responsible for maintaining driveways and cleaning up any 
material thatwashes off the driveway into the county right of way or road. 

7.040. Temporary Use Permits. It shall be Wllawful to commence construction or development 
of any use of a temporary nature until a permit, accompanied by a $5.00 fee, has been secured 
from the Loudon County Building Commissioner, as provided for in Article 4, Section 4.030 of 
this Resolution. Application for a temporary use permit shall be made in writing to the Building 
Commissioner on forms provided for that purpose. 

7.050. Certificate of Occupancy. No land or building or other structure or part thereof hereafter 
erected, moved, or altered in its use shall be used until the Building Commissioner shall have 
issued a Certificate of Occupancy stating that such land, structure, or part thereof is foWld to be 
in conformity with the provisions of the Resolution. 

7.060. Procedure for Authorizing Special Exceptions. The following procedure is established 
to provide procedures for review of a proposed use by the Board of Zoning Appea]s. The 
procedure shall be the same whetheneview is required by this Resolution or whether a proposed 
use is potentially noxious, dangerous or offensive. 

A. Application: 

An application shall be filed with the Board of Zoning Appeals by the first day of the 
month in which the request will be revjewed. Said application shall show the location and. 
intended uses of the site, the names of the property owners, existing land uses within two 
hundred (200) feet, and any other material pertinent to the request which the Board may 
require. Signage notifying the public about the request shall be posted on the property ten 
( 1 0} business days prior to the meeting that it will be reviewed 

B. Restrictions: 

In the exercise of its approval, the Board may impose such conditions upon the proposed 
uses of buildings or land as it may .deem advisable in the furtherance of the general 
purposes of this Resolution. 

C. Validitv ofPlans: 

All approved plans, conditions, restrictions, and rules made a part of the approval of the 
Board shall constitute certification on the part of the applicant that the proposed use shall 
confotm to such regulations at all times. 

7.071}. County Board of Zoning Appeals, A Loudon County Board of Zoning Appeals is 
hereby established in accordance with Section 1 3-7- 1 06 of Tennessee Code Annotated. The 
Board of Zoning Appeals shall consist of five (5) members appointed by the Loudon County 
Commission. Board merribers shall be appointed to five (5) year terms, with such terms arranged 
so that the term of one (1)  member will expire each year. The coWlty legislative body may 
appoint associate members of the Board, and in the event that any regular member be 
temporarily unable to act owing to absence from the county, illness, interest in a case before the 
Board, or other cause, such Board member's place may be taken during such temporary 
disability by an associate member designated for the purpose by the coWlty legislative body. 

A. Procedure: 

Meetings of the Board of Zoning Appeals shall be held at the call of the chairman, and at 
such other times as the Board may determine. Such chairman or, in their absence, the 
acting chairman, may administer oaths and compel the attendance of witnesses. All 
meetings of the Board shall adopt rules of procedure and shall keep records of 
applications and action taken thereon which shall be public records. 

B. Appeals to the Board: 

An appeal to the Loudon County Board of Zoning Appeals may be taken by any person, 
firm, or corporation aggrieved, or by any governmental office, department, board, or 



bureau affected by any decision of the Building Commissioner based in whole or in part 
upon the provisions of this Resolution. Such appeal shall be taken by filing with the 
Board of Zoning Appeals a notice of appeal specifying the grounds thereof. The Building 
Commissioner shall transmit to the Board all papers constituting the record upon which 
the action appealed was taken. The Board shall fix a reasonable time for the hearing of 
the appeal, give public notice thereof, as well as due notice to the parties in interest, and 
decide the same within a reasonable time. Upon the hearing, any person or party may 
appear in person, by agent, or by attorney. 

C. Powers of the Board: 

The Board of Zoning Appeals shaH have the following powers: 

1 .  Administrative review: 

To hear and decide appeals where it is alleged by the appellant that there is error 
in any order, requirement, pennit, decision, determination, or refusal made by the 
Building Commissioner or other administrative official in the carrying out of 
enforcement of any provision of this Resolution. 

2. Special exceptions: 

To hear and decide application for special exceptions as specified in the Zoning 
Resolution, hear requests for interpretation of the zoning map, and for decis.ion on 
any special questions upon which the Board of Zoning Appeals is authorized to 
pass. 

3 .  Variances: 

To hear and decide applications for variances from the terms of this Resolution. 

7.080. Variances. The purpose of the variance is to modify the strict application of the specific 
requirements of this Resolution in the case of exceptionally irregular, narrow, shallow,. or other 
exceptional physical conditions, whereby such strict application would result in practical 
difficulty or tlimecessary hardship which would deprive an owner of the reasonable use of his 
land. The variance shall be used only where necessary to overcome some obstacle that is 
preventing an owner from using his property under this Resolution. 

A. Application: 

After written denial of a permit, a property owner may make application for a variance by 
the first day of the month in which the variance request will be reviewed by the Board of 
Zoning. Appeals, using any form that may be made available by the Board of Zoning 
Appeals. Signage notifying the public about the request shall be posted on the property 
ten ( 1 0) days prior to the meeting that it will be reviewed. 

B. Hearings: 

Upon receipt of an application, the Board shall hold a hearing, to decide whether a 
variance to the Resolution provisions is, in fact, necessary to relieve unnecessary 
hardships which act to deprive the property owner of the reasonable use of their land. 

C. Standards for Variances: 

In granting a variance, the Board shall ascertain that the following criteria are met: 

a. Variances shall be granted only where special circumstances or conditions, 
fully described in the fmding of the Board, do not apply generally in the 
district. 

b. Variances shall not be granted to allow a use otherwise excluded from the 
particular district in which requested. 



c. For reasons fully set forth in finding of the Board, the aforesaid circumstances 
or conditions are such that the strict application of the provisions of the 
Zoning Resolution would deprive the applicant of any reasonable use of his 
land. Mere loss in value shall not justify a variance. There must be a 
deprivation of beneficial use of land. 

·d. The granting of any variance shall be in harmony with the general purposes 
and intent of this Resolution and shall not be injurious to the neighborhood, 
detrimental to the public welfare, or in conflict with the comprehensive plan 
for development. 

e. In reviewing au application for a variance, the burden of showing that the 
variance should be granted shall be upon the person applying therefore. 

7.090. Amendments to the Resolution. The regulations and the number or boundaries of 
districts established by this Resolution may be amended, supplemented, changed, modified, or 
repealed by the Loudon County Quarterly Court, but in accordance with the Tennessee enabling 
legislation, no amendment shall become effective unless it is first submitted to and approved by 
the Loudon County Regional Planning Commission or, if disapproved, shall receive a majority 
vote of the entire membership of the Loudon County Quarterly Court, except that when the 
zoning map is amended within the areas which fall within the planning region of Lenoir City or 
Loudon, such amendments must also be submitted to and receive a recommendation from the 
Lenoir City or the Loudon Regional Planning Commission, Application for zoning amendments 
must be submitted to the Loudon County Planning Department by the first day of the month in 
which the request for the amendment will be considered by the Planning CollUnission. Signage 
notifying the public about the request shall be posted on the property ten (10) business days prior 
to th.e meeting that it will be reviewed. Before finally adopting any such amendment, the County 
Commission shall hold a public hearing thereon, at least thirty (30) days' notice of the time and 
place of which shall be given by at least one (1) publication in a newspaper of general circulation 
in the County; and any such amendment shall be published at least once in the official newspaper 
of the County or in a newspaper of general circulation in the County. Rezoning requests 
submitted to the Planning Commission shall not be resubmitted if the request has been 
considered by the Planning Commission within 180 days. 

7.100. Penalties. Any persons violating any provisions of this Resolution shall be guilty of a 
·misdemeanor, and upon conviction shall be fined not less than five dollars ($5.00) nor more than 
fifty ($50) for each offense. Each day such violations shall continue constitutes a separate 
offense. 

7.1 1 0  Remedies. In case any building or other structure is erected, constructed, altered, repaired, 
converted, or maintained; or any building, structure, or land is used in violation of this 
Resolution; the Building Commissioner or any other appropriate authority or any adjacent or 
neighboring property owner who would be specifically damaged by such violation, in addition to 
other remedies, may institute .injunction, mandamus·, or other appropriate action or proceeding to 
prevent such unlawful erection, construction, reconstruction, alteration, repair, convers

.
ion, 

maintenance, or use; or to correct or abate such violation; or to prevent occupancy of such 
building, structure, or land. 

7.120. Validity. Should any section, clause, or provision of this Resolution be declared by a 
court of competent jurisdiction to be unconstitutional or invalid, this judgment shall not affect 
the validity of this Resolution as a whole or any other part than the part judged invalid. 

7.130. Interpretation. Where a condition imposed by a provision of this Resolution is less 
restrictive than comparable conditions imposed by any other provision of this Resolution or any 
other resolution, the provisions which are more restrictive shall govern. 

7.140. Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect from and after the effective day of its 
passage and publication as required by law, the public welfare requiring it. 

7.150. Postponed and/or Witlidrawn Agenda Items 



Any item placed on the agenda of the Loudon County Planning Commission or the Loudon 
CoWJty Board of Zoning Appeals that is postponed and/or withdrawn twice by the petitioner 
cannot be resubmitted for a period of twelve months. 

LOUDON COUNTY COURT CLERK 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST: 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION CHAIRMAN 

DATE: 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission on 
________ are as follows: 

APPROVED: 

DISAPPROVED: 

ATTEST: CRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 



Governor Bill Lee: 

LOUDON COU NTY COM MISSION 

EXHIBIT 010620-

Currently, in Loudon County, TN we have 5,138 Supplemental Nutrit.ion Assistance Program 
("SNAP") recipients. We believe these families a re in many cases suffering from under
employment and /or low wage jobs. We want them to gain better employment that will 
a l low them to feed their families without governmental assistance. Loudon County does 
not want to be forced into resettling additional poor and under-educated peoples who lack 
job skills a nd do not speak our language. These refugees wil l  stay on unemployment for 
several years after their arrival and compete for the same jobs as our already large number 
of SNAP recipients. Our County a lso has a very high population of' iliegal immigrants that 
present problems such as overc:rowding our schools and in many cases our jails. English as a 
second language teachers are very expensive and have been added to our schools to 
a.ccommodate Spanish spea kers. We do not want to be forced to add m·ore teachers 
speaking perhaps much rarer languages. 

Look at Germany's problems 

Bringing most of these current asylum seekers into gainful employment is a herculean task, 
given the lack of German language abilities, occupational experience, and skills among 
many refugees. While between 8,500 and 10,000 refugees entered the German labor force 
each month in 2018, research�rs project that some 50 percent of the recent refugees will 
still be unemployed five years after their a rriva l. That percentage is estimated to.drop to 25 
percent only after 14 years. In addition, about one-third of employed refugees are 
temporary workers withbLit Icing-term contracts, and the majority of them a re working in 
low-skilled, low-paying occupations. 

The wave of violence overnight in a German city on New Year's Eve December 30, 2015 
resulted in dozens of reports of sexual assault and robberies a round the city's main train 
station, where a crowd of a bout 1,000 men had congregated, police said, .according to 
Spiegel online. 

"We wil.l not tolerate such cowardly and a bhorrent attacks," German J ustice Minister Heiko 
Maas said. "This is apparently an entirely new dimension of organized crime." More than 90 
criminal complaints were filed. About a quarter of them cited sexual harassment or 
groping, including at least one rape, according to the BBC. 
Middle Eastern Refugees in the US 

In the U.S., according to the Center for I mmigration Studies, the best estimate is that i n  
their fi rst five years in t h e  United States each refugee from t h e  Middle East costs 



taxpayers $64,370 - 12 times what the U N  estimates it costs to care for one refugee i n  
n eighboring M iddle Eastern countries. The cost of resettlement i ncludes heavy welfare 

use by Middle Eastern refugees; 91 percent receive food stamps and 68 percent receive 

cash assistance. Costs also include processing refugees, assistance give n to new 
refugees, a nd a id to refugee-receiving com m u n ities. G iven the h igh costs of resettling 
refugees in the U nited States, providing for them in neighboring countries in the Middle 
East may be a more cost-effective way to help them. 

We a re h ighly s keptica l of the vetting capabi l ity of the U.S.  government in s pite .of what 
we have heard .  We do not wa nt to resettle people i n  our Cou nty that may wish to 
harm our  residents. We a lso are aware that refugees from other pa rts of the world are 
many times infected with TB and other highly contagious diseases we do not want to 
i ntroduce into our community. 

We want to go on record as stating Loudon County does not want to be forced into 
participating in the federal refugee resettlement program due either to your recent consent 
as Governor and/or because we fal l  within the permissible placement radius of a 
resettlement agency office. 

Your consent decision has compelled us to make these two important requests of you: 

1) U rgently, at the earliest possible time, we request you retract your consent for initial 
resettlement in Tennessee for both the one year period of time, as stated in your letter, 
a nd/or for the actual consent period required by the Funding Notice. 

2) In the event you do not retract your consent for the in itial refugee resettlement for 
both the one year period of time, as stated in you r  letter, and/or for the actual consent 
period req uired by the Funding Notice, we request that you submit a revised letter of 

consent to Mike Pompeo, U.S. Secretary of State as well as letters to Lt. Governor Randy 
McNally and TN House Speaker Cameron Sexton that state: 

"Loudon County, TN is exempt from fortect participation 

in resettlement of refugees in Tennessee and shall remain exempt 

even though parts of Loudon County, TN may lie within the permissible 

placement radius of a resettlement agency office. "  

We will look forward to your taking swift action o n  our requests. 

Respectful ly, 
Loudon County, TN Commissioners 



LOU DON COUNTY COM M ISSION 

RESOLUTION 010620-

A RESO.LUTION OF LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

TO ACCEPT A DONATION OF $5,000.00 
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A 

C,L\TTERY AT LOUDON COUNTY ANIMAL SHELTER 

WHEREAS, T.C.A. 5-8-101 authorizes Loudon County Commission to accept and receive gifts and 
donations of money; and 

WHEREAS, T.C.A. 5-8-101 further states that if any such gift or donation is offered subject to 
conditional or restrictive terms, the gift must be accepted by majority vote of the county legislative body 
and must be used by the county subject to the terms of such conditions or restrictions; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County operates the Loudon County Animal Shelter whose purpose is to 
ensure the welfare, safety and health of people and animals of Loudon County by responsibly and 
respectfully enforcing State animal regulations; by providing compassionate care for abused, stray, 
unwanted, and impounded animals; by placing homeless animals in loving homes; by promoting 
responsible pet ownership; and by reducing the number of unwanted animals in Loudon County; and; 

WHEREAS, Marti and Nelson Turner desire to donate funds for the construction of a screened-in 
cattery in  m emory of M rs. Turner's sister, Rebecca Kester, who was a volunteer at the Animal Shelter; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission, the Legislative Body of 
Loudon County, Tennessee, hereby accepts $5,000.00 from M a rti and Nelson Turner. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that funds shall be utilized subject to the conditional terms as 
expressed by the contributors. 

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that cost center "CATRM" has been established in the County General 
Fund 101 to ensure that donated funds will be expensed only toward expenses related to the 
construction of the screened-in cattery, and will not be co-mingled with other funds. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately is and spread upon the 
minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 6th day of January, 2020. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



2 
0 
v; 
� 
� 
� I Q O  
u N  U) > o  l- .-1  2 0  
:::> t-
a -u �  2 ::z:: o r5  0 
:::> 
0 ...... 

A 
1 

..2.... Account Number 3 

1015 
1016 -53300 
1017 162 
1018 169 
1019 187 
1020 189 
1021 201 
1022 204 
1023 206 
1024 20&-RET-!.IF 
1025 207 
1026 207-RET-MED 
1027 207 - SRHIH 
1028 208 
1029 20&-,RET-DEN 
1030 2 1 2  
1031 307 
1032 307-WIRE 
1033 320 
1034 330 
1035 334 
1036 337 
103 348 
1038 349 
1039 355 

'1040 399 
1041 414 
1042 435 
1043 5 1 3  
1044 524 
1045 709 
1046 711  
1047 719 
1048 
1049 . 

.!_05() --- -

Budget Committee Dec. 16, 2019 
County CommiS$/on Jan 6, 2020 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c D 
General Fund 101 

12116/2019 17:44 2019-2020 
Or: D•t 

General Sessions Court 
Cleric.al Pmonnel 392,246 
Part-time Personnel 39 641 
Ov<rtime Pay 5,000 
Other Salaries & Wages On call Judicial Clerks 
Social Security 27,087 
State Retirement 26 655 
Life Insurance 1 900 
Life !nSUf1111CO - Retirees 308 
Medical lnsunnce 104 498 
Medic:a1 Insurance. Retirees 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Hulth 2,141 
Dental Insurance. 6 597 
Dental lnsurance-Rctirc:Q 666 
Emplover Medicare 6 35 
Communication 3 750 
Communicalion 
Dues and Mcmbe.,hips 436 
Open�ting Lease PaJ'lT'Cil!S (Copier) 7,787 
Majntenanc:e Agreements I nS 
Maintenance & Repair- Office'Equipment 
POS!al Charges 12 000 
PrintinJt. Stationeo'. and Forms 7,228 
Travel 2.500 
Other Contracted Services LGDP 1 8  983 
Duplicating Supplies 1 224 
Office Supplies 8,169 
Workers' Comp, Insurance 9 123 
In Service/StaffDevelooment· I 178 
Data Processing· Equipment 5 000 
Fwniture and Fi><tures 3 000 
Office EJ:)uioment 

Total Genertl Sudons Court 695227 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amdtd Bgt Amds Amded Badgtt 

1.200 391,046 4 500 395,546 
39 641 4,722 34,919 

5 000 5,000 
0 0 

27 087 27087 
26 655 222 26 Bn 

1 900 1,900 
. JOB 308 

104 498 104 498 
0 0 

2 1 41  2 14 1  
6,597 �,597 

666 666 
6,335 6,335 
3 750 3 750 

0 0 
436 436 

7,787 7,787 
1,775 I nS 

0 0 
1 2 000 12.000 

1,200 8,428 8,428 
2.500 2,500 

4 322 14 661 14 661 
1 224 1,224 
8 169 8,169 
9 123 9 123 
11 78 1,178 
5 000 5 000 
3 000 3 000 

0 0 
0 0 

4,322 690,905 0 690,905 
-

Page 31 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

D 
General Fund 101 

� Account Number 3 

1325 
13261 542101 !Jail Department 

1211612019 17;32 2019-2020 
Org Bgt 

E G H 

1019-1010 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt .Amds Amded Budget 

13271 1091 ICaptain(s) I 56,545 I I 56.545 I I 56.S4S 
l i S 
!W 
IW 

160:¢RsEC �O�u=M�d�s---------=����k-------+-����t--------+----���--���� 
1332 165 Cafeteria Personnel 

Numbct ol oddl�o,..l employ... 67.596 I 67,596 67 596 
1333 169 Pan-ttme Personnel reduced rrom 24to 23 atAug 20l9 co 0 0 � . 1 871 Overtime Wagcs Comm Meetlng 102,500 102 500 '102,500 � 1 87:CRSEC. Overtime Wages J.SOO 3 500 3,500 . � . , 201 Social Sccurjty �:!�!"c':,'!:.�.M:�n:!'.::;�, lJ2 861 (2,381 130 480 I 130,480 
1337 201-CRSEC Social Security odd 3 Sea .gents 7 683 7 683 7,683' � . 204 Stale Retirement 143 789 2 800 140,989 140,989 
1339 204;CRSEC State Retirement �Ji 8,3 16 8,3 16 8,3 16  � · 2o6r:Tile.m�'18;,"24lN�,u;;;;;;,w.;i�-.t1lnuJf(�_(g�" ·��.,it.�4130'4"::..;�FI"''r,79.""'i���74�i2 .. � .. ·-•"" "�*.l�4ITzs� 
1341 20illLife ���;;;:.;:;�-·" -,._,..:..,....J'r._=-----= ··- "" f' · · -�-4,484�-,;:;.§."""''ltL�""4,484T 

---- - -�·r"""'c 4,484' 
13421 206-CRSEC ITLife Insurance I 357 I I 357 I I 357 
1343 206-RET-LIF _!:!����-��-��-�--�.,.., --.,� ·-"'·"=��L�.,-" .-·.··�!�J�y-·"" -··J�. . .. �.,;���>1:1 �>'>\\'S=� _L ., ... ,.)..�� 1344 207 II\W!J.-C!i!t.fi'li\i_r:!l!��i:�ili.�!!!i!!QYM!!,t; f..i!.l!'llh._.;:,f..i.>�;.;:.;��§.:t�><m>""(!�.��'lr· ·"'-· �22.<.!' L· ilS\'����.3;72;).11.!<>. 
1345 207 Medical Insurance I 289,594 1 289,594 289,594 
13461 207-CRSEC I !Medical Insurance 17,350 I I 17,350 I I 17.350 
13471 207-RET-MEDI I Medical Insurance- Retirees I 14,104 I I 14,104 I I 14,104 
1
1343498 207-SRH2TH08 ,-D����i�.��2-4�Nr. ���"'1""'"'':!'! ..,.,,..I.=,J,.,,,�.,.,,�9���5"L ____ - -jg'"o�2�L_--c-;-1.8

3��·95"J-:::&'!;;,-,;;;�,J;,-.. ,qrl3;48·�� �-'1-=-3s"'o+---------�2"'o"'8 h'·r;�����·�u"&'a"J1��"'�!!!!!!!Y;;.'6�fe;o"''ff.i�f��-1�i5:��llf'�W!'-""j""����:3��·, 
13511 208-CRSEC I !Dental Insurance I 1 ,075 I I 1,075 I I 1,075 
13521 208-RETI I Dental Insurance - Retirees I 333 I I 333 I I 333 
1353 . 212  Erri lo erMedicare 30,515 
135<1 212,cRSEC Em lo erMedicarc 1.79·7' 
1355 330 Ooeratino Lease Pavments (Copier) 2,500 
13561 331I IL<Ra1Serviccs I 3,000 I I 3.000 I I 3,000 
13571 3341 !Maintenance A<reements I 10,000 I I 10,000 I I 10.000 
�-:�7��::::+-----------:�:-:!=-�H'�i��-ii.�;R:i��I��m�����?:.;.����-l<$195��l��t�

T
,_ �����)���'i�]t 

1360 340 Medical and Dental Services I 280.000.1 . I 280.000 280.000 
13611 340-FY IBI I Medical and Dental Services I I 0 I 0 
13621 3481 I Postnl CJUlll!cs I 200 I I .200 I I 200 
13631 
136<1 
1366. 
1366 

Budge! Commirtea Dec 16, 2019 
Countv· Commission Jan. 6� 2020 

3491 !Printing, Stationery & Fonms 
3551 !Travel 

355-EXTRAI I Travel - Extradition 
3991 I Other Contracted Services 

500 500 500 
1,000 1.000 1 ,000 
3,000 3,000 3,000 
s.ooo 5.000 5.000 

P�ge 39 



.A c 

Loudon County 
County Genoral Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

D 
General Fund 101 

E G H 

r-i-1 A N b �----�----�I�U�I&a�O�I9�1�7=:J�2----------�����--�������������===-��P�ro�p�o�st�d� ccount urn cr , 
Amdcd Budget 

1:i61l 4 101 lcuSiodial SIIJllllies I 2o.ooo I I 2o.ooo I I 2o,ooo 
13681 4 \J I I Drugs and Medical Supplies (Inmates) I 200,000 I I 200,000 I I 200.000 
13691 414I IDuplicalingSupplies I 500 I I ·sao I I ·500 
13701 4211 I Food Preparation Supplies I 10,000 I I 10,000 I I 10,000 
1371 422 I Food SupJ>Iies flnmates) � 250,000 I I 250,000 l I 250,000 

,,,,.,., - �, ... ,....,� .. ,.,.,.,.'1'' '��=�� ""'''"""'""',..- -·.=-;,�-�-""'"'·'���==..,�·�--;;;;;r.,-."=>!!:�-=�·;<l'"'�·· 
.1372 431 :I;!L:1t_Ejj��J;����_l!'<Eii\pl�3 .. : "��- '���;Gl��...,'\':� . ' ®:.<11.��-o.Q; 1373 435 I£����P.P..l).�--..:•:..=--""'Mm;;;-.""""''\'Scl" ""'�t'o$.����? "'"""""""""',..,....�k��!:.l1,q�J�-�;·�· ar� >"-"W.�·�;\l£9., 1374 451 @•!Jfli.!�J;1·;�£1'!�J1ti�[o����":'B'.:IY���•·:e:!<!�.2J�.QQ,�·�"'->t.l�..lt>.@�.oJ""l r��i>��. ��">•'�-=-r",<"-.. ,;.i':.,_<�M�; 1375 451 _!Uniforms I 23,000 23,000 23,000 
13761 4681 !Chemicals I I I o I I o 
13nl 499I ·IOlher Supplies& Materials (Inmate Supplies) I 50,000 I I 50,000 I 50.000 
13781 S\JI IWorkers'Complnsurancc I 27,016 I I 27,016 I 27.0 16 
1379 524 };�:;. ����!:.�l����;n..t_,,.,, , , ," "r"<',., • .  �J.,,,._._,,�,;.J�� • ..., ��=�Y.<!ffl7"'��;m�·· •. �,,.J-� .. !iW."&.i0.£9., , 1380 708 ;�Q!!!!l1Y!!!�.O.!!:!lll!!!P.!!l<;!1.!�.1l!:!.•�i!lfuPJPY.�·""I'�"'=;;.:¢l��Q�l'·-""'1llf�'l.�i!J.'S!.u���o. >i:.:i-�1>:"""'l�:ll'.,;�. g,�i!lr 1381 708 Communication Equipment 3,000 J 3,000 3,000 
13821 7101 I Food Service Equipment I 4,000 I I 4,000 I I 4,000 

:::: m �2r���?-��-�]l&'��W�1;:r�i�fi��+��EI�Q)ri����1������� 
13861 I I I I I o I I o 
1387 
1388 

Budget Committee Dec 16, 2019 
County Commission Jan 6, 2020 

Total Jail Department 4.334,635 64,207 4,270,428 4,270,428 

Page �Q 



LOUDON COUNTY COM M ISSION 
EXHIBIT 010620-

LOUDON COU NTY CLERK 

CARRIE MCKELVEY, COU NTY CLERK 

101 M ULBERRY ST., SUITE 200 

lOUDON, TN 37774 

TELEPHON E: 865-458-3314 

FAX: 865-458-9891 

N otaries & Bonds to be elected January 06, 2020 

· Enereida Almanza laci l'Shea Murray 

Joyce F. Casey Josh Snyder 

Adam laurence Friedman Starlet Rene' Summitt 

Aaron Mikal Hunt Jill M. Vargo 

Rhonda A. Moore 


	010620 Packet part 1
	010620 Packet part 2

